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Status: Annual Report Submission

Last submitted: Oct 31 2022 05:03 PM (EDT)
Labels: Board of Regents

Entry 1 School Info and Cover Page
Completed Aug 12022
Instructions

Required of ALL Charter Schools

Each Annual Report begins with a completed School Information and Cove Page. The info ma ion is
collected in a survey format within Annual Report portal. When entering information in the portal, some
of the following items may not appear, depending on your authorizer and/or your esponses o related
items.

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page

(New schools that were not open for instruction for the 2021-2022 school year are not required

to complete or submit an annual report this year).

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your school's authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this
cover page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2022) or you may

not be assigned the correct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION
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a. SCHOOL NAME

(Select name from the drop down menu)

SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 800000086906

al. Popular School Name

School in the Square

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of June 30th, 2021)

Please select the correct authorizer as of June 30, 2022 or you may not be assigned the correct tasks.

BOARD OF REGENTS

d. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

CSD # 6 - MANHATTAN

e. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

11/2015

f. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

8/2016
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c. School Unionized

Is your charter school unionized?

No

f. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

School in the Square (S2) engages, educates and empowers adolescents to respond mindfully and
creatively to life’s opportunities and challenges. S2 is a place where students, families, and educators are
seen, heard, and inspired and where students build the academic foundations, emotional intelligence and
leadership skills necessary to excel in their futures. S2 draws its name from the concept of the public

square, where communities gather to solve problems and celebrate successes.

g. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Briefly describe each Key Design Elements (KDE) as presented in the schools
approved charter. KDEs are those general aspects of the school that are innovative or unique to the

school’s mission and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and are critical to its success.

KDE 1 Pillar 1: Rigorous Curriculum. S2 will offer a
Common Core aligned program of study in ELA,
Mathematics, Science, Social Studies and the arts
that encourages critical thinking and cogent
communication. We will create a high performing
school by combining our emphasis on academic
disciplines with a school culture that values ever
member of our community.

KDE 2 Pillar 2: Collaborative Professional Culture. S2 will
develop robust teaming structures and a culture of
collaboration for adults that will create a consistent
and rigorous learning environment for youth.
Teachers will meet in teams to support student
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growth, share strategies to improve instruction,
collaborate on curriculum and monitor
assessments. All staff will participate in PD within a
culture of respect and continuous improvement
using the following strategies.

KDE 3 Pillar 3: Compassionate Community. The S2 model
provides a robust network of personal and
programmatic supports to ensure the physical,
social and emotional well-being of each child.

KDE 4 (No response)
KDE 5 (No response)
KDE 6 (No response)
KDE 7 (No response)
KDE 8 (No response)
KDE 9 (No response)
KDE 10 (No response)

Need additional space for variables

No

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.schoolinthesquare.org

i. Total Approved Charter Enroliment for 2021-2022 School Year (exclude Pre-K program

enrollment)

524
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j- Total Enroliment on June 30, 2022 (exclude Pre-K program enrollment)

466

k. Grades Served during the 2021-2022 School Year (exclude Pre-K program students)

Check all that apply

Grades Served K, 1,6,7,8

11. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

No

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2022-20237

Yes, 2 sites

SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 800000086906

School Site 1 (Primary)
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ml. SCHOOL SITES

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone Number  District/CSD Grades to be Receives
Address Served at Site Rental
for coming Assistance for

year (K-5, 6-9, Which Grades

etc.) (If yes, enter
the appropriate
grades. If no,

enter No).

120 Wadsworth
Site 1 Ave, New York, 718-916-7683 NYC CSD 6 6-8 6-8
NY 10033
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mla. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

School Leader

Operational
Leader

Compliance
Contact

Complaint
Contact

DA A
Coordinator

Phone Contact
for After Hours
Emergencies

mlb. Is site 1 in public (co-located) space or in private space?

Private Space

Name

Evan Meyers

Daniel Evelyn

Daniel Evelyn

Daniel Evelyn

Daniel Evelyn

Daniel Evelyn

Title

Executive
Director

Director of
Operations

Director of
Operations

Director of
Operations

Director of
Operations

Director of
Operations

Work Phone

914-471-2484

914-471-2484

914-471-2484

914-471-2484

914-471-2484

914-471-2484

71761

Alternate

Phone

Email Address

evan@schoolin
thesquare.org

develyn@schoo
linthesquare.or

g

develyn@schoo
linthesquare.or

g

develyn@schoo
linthesquare.or

g

develyn@schoo
linthesquare.or

g

develyn@schoo
linthesquare.or

g




IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

mld. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report

for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired
certificate of occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in
district space (NYC co-locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of
occupancy, and a copy of the current annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on

or after July 1, 2021.

e Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year
2022-2023, the fire inspection certificate must be dated after July 1, 2021.

e If the fire inspection certificate is dated after the August 1, 2022 submission of the
Annual Report, please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on

November 1, 2022.

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

CertificateOfOccupancy.PDF

Filename: CertificateOfOccupancy.PDF Size: 95.0 kB

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

FirelnspectionReport.pdf

Filename: FirelnspectionReport.pdf Size: 188.5 kB

School in the Square

School Site 2

8/61



m2. SCHOOL SITES

Please provide information on Site 2 for the upcoming school year.

Site 2

Physical
Address

108 Cooper St,
New York, NY
10034

Phone Number

718-916-7683

District/CSD

NYC CSD 6

m2a. Please provide the contact information for Site 2.

School Leader

Operational
Leader

Compliance
Contact

Complaint
Contact

DA A
Coordinator

Phone Contact
for After Hours
Emergencies

Name

Evan Meyers

Crystal Lopez

Crystal Lopez

Crystal Lopez

Crystal Lopez

Crystal Lopez

Title

Executive
Director

Work Phone

718-916-7683

718-916-7683

718-916-7683

718-916-7683

718-916-7683

718-916-7683
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Grades to be
Served at Site
for coming
year (K-5, 6-9,

etc.)

K-2

Alternate

Phone

Receives
Rental
Assistance for
Which Grades
(If yes, enter
the appropriate
grades. If no,

enter No).

K02

Email Address

evan@schoolin
thesquare.org

clopez@schooli
nthesquare.org

clopez@schooli
nthesguare.org

clopez@schooli
nthesquare.org

clopez@schooli
nthesguare.org

clopez@schooli
nthesquare.org




m2b. Is site 2 in public (co-located) space or in private space?

Private Space

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

mld. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report

for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired
certificate of occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in
district space (NYC co-locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of
occupancy, and a copy of the current annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on

or after July 1, 2022.

e Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year
2022-2023, the fire inspection certificate must be dated after July 1, 2022.

e If the fire inspection certificate expires after the August 1, 2022 submission of the
Annual Report, please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on

November 1, 2022. Please note in the portal that this is the case

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

Certificate Of Occupancy.pdf

Filename: Certificate Of Occupancy.pdf Size: 1.5 MB

Site 2 Fire Inspection Report

FDNY Inspection Letter.pdf

Filename: FDNY Inspection Letter.pdf Size: 189.3 kB

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR
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nl. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2021-2022 school year? (Please

include approved or pending material and non-material charter revisions).

Yes

n2. Summary of Charter Revisions

Category (Select

Best Description)

Change in Grade
1 Level
Configuration

More revisions to add?

No

Specific Revision Date Approved by  Date Approved by

(150 word limit) BOT (if applicable)  Authorizer (if
applicable)

Grade level

Expansion

o. Has your school's Board of Trustee's approved a budget for the 2021-2022 FY?

Yes

ATTESTATIONS
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p- Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. (To write type in a p one
number with an extension, please use this format: 123-456-7890-3. The dash and number 3 at
the end of the phone number refers to the individual's phone extension. Do not type int e
work extension or the abbreviation for it just the dash and the extension number after the

phone number).

Name Robert Keogh
Position VP of Finance
Phone/Extension 504-250-3347
Email rkeogh@4thsectorsolutions.com

p- Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President)
below attest that our school has reviewed, understands and will omply wit t e employee
clearance and fingerprint requirements as outlined in Entry 10 and found in the NYSED CSO

Fingerprint Clearance Oct 2019 Memo. Click YES to agree.

Responses Selected:

Yes

q. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President)
below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this
charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal,
State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand t at if any information in any part
of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds
for the revocation of our charter. Click YES to agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the

stylus on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes
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Signature, Head of Charter School
7\?/\/
Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Date

Jul 19 2022

Thank you.

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals

Completed Oct 31 2022

Instructions

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents, NYCDOE, and
Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools only. These charter schools should report all Progress Toward
Charter Goals as per their currently approved charters no later than November 1, 2022.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is
marked optional for administrative purposes only.
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Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

Complete the tables provided. List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved

charter, and indicate whether the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all

goals no later than November 2, 2022.

SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 800000086906

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents, NYCDOE, and

Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools only. These charter schools should report all Progress Toward

Charter Goals as per their currently approved charters no later than November 1, 2022,

2021-2022 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academ c tudent Measure Used to Goal - Met, Not
Performance Goal Evaluate Progress Met or Unable to
Toward Attainment Assess

of Goal

Each year, 75% of
all students in S2
who took the NYS
ELA assessment in
the previous year
(the Matched
Cohort) will

14 /61

If not met,
describe efforts
the school will take
to meet goal. If
unable to assess
goal, type N/A for
Not Applicable



Academic Goal 1

Academic Goal 2

maintain or
increase their
previous year’s
proficient score
(Level 4-Level 4,
Level 3-Level 3 or
Level 4) or trend
towards
proficiency from
their previous non-
proficient score
(Level 2—Level 3
or Level 4, Level
1-Level 2, Level 3
or Level 4) in the
current year’s NYS
ELA test
administration.

Each year, 75% of
students in S2 in
each subgroup
(ELL, SWD and ED)
who took the NYS
ELA assessment in
the previous year
(the Matched
Cohort) will
maintain or
increase their
previous year’s
proficient score
(Level 4-Level 4,
Level 3—»Level 3 or
Level 4) or trend
towards
proficiency from
their previous non-
proficient score
(Level 2-Level 3
or Level 4, Level
1-Level 2, Level 3
of Level 4) in the
current year’s NYS
ELA test

NYS Assessments

NYS Assessments

15/61

Unable to Assess

Unable to Assess

Not Applicable
because there is
very limited 2021
NYS ELA
assessment data
for S2.

Not Applicable
because there is
very limited 2021
NYS assessment
data for S2.



Academic Goal 3

Academic Goal 4

administration.

Each year, 90% of
S2 students in
each grade, 3rd
through 8th, who
are assessed as
being two or more
grade levels
behind based on

the previous year’s

NYS ELA
assessment
performance will
demonstrate 1.5
years growth
between the Fall
and Spring
administration of
the NWEA MAP
Read ng
Assessment
(based on NWEA
RIT values).

Each year, the
aggregate percent
of all students at
S2 who scored at
least a Level 3 on
the NYS ELA
assessment, will
meet or exceed
the percent of all
students in CSD 6
in the same tested
grades as S2 who
scored at least a
Level 3.

Each year, the
aggregate percent
of all students at
S2 who scored at
least a Level 3 on

NWEA Map

NSY Assessments

16 /61

Unable to Assess

Not Met

In 2021, about half
of our student took
the MAP test
remotely, so we
cannot vouch for
the validity of the
test

We have set up
systems to more
closely monitor
interim
assessment data,
and we are
providing targeted
instruction based
on these
assessments.



Academic Goal 5

Academic Goal 6

Academic Goal 7

the NYS ELA
assessment, will
meet or exceed
the percent of all
students in NYS in
the same tested
grades at S2 who
scored at least a
Level 3.

Each year, the
aggregate percent
of all S2 students
in each subgroup
(ELL, SWD and
FRL) who scored at
least a Level 3 on
the NYS ELA
assessment will
meet or exceed
the aggregate
percent of CSD 6
students in each
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
the same tested
grades as S2 who
scored at least a
Level 3.

Each year, the
aggregate percent
of all S2 students
in each subgroup
(ELL, SWD and
FRL) who scored at
least a Level 3 on
the NYS ELA
assessment will
meet or exceed
the aggregate
percent of NYS
students in each
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in

NSY Assessments

NSY Assessments

NSY Assessments

17 /61

Unable to Assess

Not Met

Unable to Assess

We have set up
systems to more
closely monitor
interim
assessment data,
and we are
providing targeted
instruction based
on these
assessments.

NYS results not yet
released



Academic Goal 8

Academic Goal 9

the same tested
grades as S2 who
scored at least a
Level 3.

Each year, the
percent of S2
students in each
grade level who
scored at least a
Level 3 on the NYS
ELA assessment,
will meet or NSY Assessments Not Met
exceed the percent

of students in each

of the same tested

grade levels in

CSD 6 who scored

at least a Level 3.

Each year, the
percent of S2
students in each
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
each tested grade
level who scored
at least a Level 3
on the NYS ELA
assessment, will
meet or exceed
the percent of
students in each of
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
each of the same
tested grade levels
in CSD 6 who
scored at least a
Level 3.

NSY Assessments Not Met

Each year, the
percent of S2
students in each

18/61

We have set up
systems to more
closely monitor
interim
assessment data,
and we are
providing targeted
instruction based
on these
assessments. Our
8th grade met the
goal.

We have set up
systems to more
closely monitor
interim
assessment data,
and we are
providing targeted
instruction based
on these
assessments. Our
8th grade ELL
student met the
goal.



Academic Goal 10

grade level who
scored at least a

Level 3 on the NYS

ELA assessment, NSY Assessments

will meet or
exceed the percent
of students in each
of the same tested
grade levels in NYS
who scored at

least a Level 3.

2. Do have more academic goals to add?

Yes

Unable to Assess

2021-2022 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Goal 11

Academ c tudent

Measure Used to

Performance Goal Evaluate Progress

Toward Attainment

of Goal

Each year, the
percent of S2
students in each
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
each tested grade
level who scored
at least a Level 3
on the NYS ELA
assessment, will
meet or exceed

NSY Assessments

the percent of
students in each of
subgroup (ELL,

19/61

Goal - Met, Not
Met or Unable to

Assess

Unable to Assess

NYS results not yet
released

2019-2020
progress toward
attainment of goal
Met/Not
Met/Unable to
Assess During Due

to Closure

NYS results not yet
released



Academic Goal 12

Academic Goal 13

Academic Goal 14

SWD and FRL) in
each of the same
tested grade levels
in NYS who scored
at least a Level 3.

At the end of each
year, 75% of S2
students in Grade
K will read at or
above Fountas & Fountas and
Pinnell

Assessments

Pinnell Level D in
their dominant
language and at or
above Level Cin
the second
language.

At the end of
Grade 1, 75% of
S2 students will
read at an
instructional Level
of J in their
dominant
language and
instructional level
H in their new

Fountas and
Pinnell
Assessments

language

At the end of

Grade 2, 75% of

S2 students will

read at an

Fountas and
Pinnell

instructional Level
of M in their
dominant
language and
instructional level
Kin their new
language

Assessments

At the end of
Grade 3, 75% of
S2 students will

20/61

Not Met

Not Met

Unable to Assess

We have set up
systems to more
closely monitor
interim
assessment data,
and we are
providing targeted
instruction based
on these
assessments.

We have set up
systems to more
closely monitor
interim
assessment data,
and we are
providing targeted
instruction based
on these
assessments.

We do not have
students in this
grade.



Academic Goal 15

Academic Goal 16

Academic Goal 17

Academic Goal 18

read at an
instructional Level
of P in their
dominant
language and
instructional level
N in their new
language

At the end of
Grade 4, 75% of
S2 students will
read at an
instructional Level
of in their
dominant
language and
instructional level
O in their new
language.

At the end of
Grade 5, 75% of
S2 students will
read at an
instructional Level
of Vin their
dominant
language and
instructional level
Q in their new
language.

At least 70% of S2
ELLs who are not
dually designated
as students with
disabilities and
have been
continuously
enrolled at S2 for
at least two years
will score at least
at the Expanding
performance level

Fountas and
Pinnell
Assessments

Fountas and
Pinnell
Assessments

Fountas and
Pinnell
Assessments

NYSESLAT Exam
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Unable to Assess

Unable to Assess

Unable to Assess

Not Met

We do not have
students in this
grade.

We do not have
students in this
grade.

We do not have
students in this
grade.

We have set up
systems to more
closely monitor
interim
assessment data,
and we are
providing targeted
instruction based
on these
assessments.



Academic Goal 19

Academic Goal 20

on the NYSESLAT
exam.

At least 70% of S2
ELLs who are not
dually designated
as students with
disabilities and
have been
continuously
enrolled at S2 for
at least four years
will score at the
Commanding level
on the NYSESLAT
exam.

Each year, 75% of
all students in S2
who took the NYS
Math assessment
in the previous
year (the Matched
Cohort) will
maintain or
increase their
previous year’s
proficient score

(Level 4-Level 4,
NYS Math

Assessment

Level 3-Level 3 or
Level 4) or trend
towards
proficiency from
their previous non-
proficient score
(Level 2-Level 3
or Level 4, Level
1-Level 2, Level 3
or Level 4) in the
current year’s NYS
Math test
administration.

22 /61

NYSESLAT Exam

Unable to Assess

Unable to Assess

No one has been
continuously
enrolled for 4
years at this point
in our charter

Not Applicable
because there is
very limited 2021
NYS Math
assessment data
for S2.



3. Do have more academic goals to add?

Yes

2021-2022 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Goal 21

Academ c tudent

Performance Goal

Each year, 75% of
students in S2 in
each subgroup
(ELL, SWD and ED)
who took the NYS
Math assessment
in the previous
year (the Matched
Cohort) will
maintain or
increase their
previous year’s
proficient score
(Level 4-Level 4,
Level 3—Level 3 or
Level 4) or trend
towards
proficiency from
their previous non-
proficient score
(Level 2-Level 3
or Level 4, Level
1-Level 2, Level 3
of Level 4) in the
current year’s NYS
Math test
administration.

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment

of Goal

NYS Math
Assessment

23/61

Goal - Met, Not
Met or Unable to

Meet

Unable to Assess

If not met,
describe efforts
the school will take
to meet goal. If
unable to assess
goal, type N/A for
Not Applicable

Not Applicable
because there is
very limited 2021
NYS Math
assessment data
for S2.



Academic Goal 22

Academic Goal 23

Academic Goal 24

Each year, 90% of
S2 students in
each grade, 3rd
through 8th, who
are assessed as
being two or more
grade levels
behind based on
their previous
year’'s NYS Math

NWEA Map
assessment

. Assessment
performance will

demonstrate 1.5
years growth
between the Fall
and Spring
administration of
the NWEA MAP
Math Assessment
(based on NWEA
RIT values).

Each year, the
aggregate percent
of all students at
S2 who scored at
least a Level 3 on
the NYS Math
assessment, will
meet or exceed
the percent of all
students in CSD 6
in the same tested
grades as S2 who
scored at least a
Level 3.

NYS Math
Assessment

Each year, the
aggregate percent
of all students at
S2 who scored at
least a Level 3 on
the NYS Math

assessment, will NYS Math

meet or exceed Assessment
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Unable to Assess

Met

Unable to Assess

In 2021, about half
of our student took
the MAP test
remotely, so we
cannot vouch for
the validity of the
test

NYS results not yet
released



Academic Goal 25

Academic Goal 26

the percent of all
students in NYS in
the same tested
grades as S2 who
scored at least a
Level 3.

Each year, the
aggregate percent
of all S2 students
in each subgroup
(ELL, SWD and
FRL) who scored at
least a Level 3 on
the NYS Math

assessment will
NYS Math

Assessment

meet or exceed
the aggregate
percent of CSD 6
students in each
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
the same tested
grades as S2 who
scored at least a
Level 3.

Each year, the
aggregate percent
of all S2 students
in each subgroup
(ELL, SWD and
FRL) who scored at
least a Level 3 on
the NYS Math
assessment will
meet or exceed
the aggregate
percent of each
subgroup of NYS
students (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
the same tested
grades as S2 who
scored at least a

NYS Math
Assessment

25/61

Not Met

Not Met

We have set up
systems to more
closely monitor
interim
assessment data,
and we are
providing targeted
instruction based
on these
assessments. The
goal was met in
the FRPL category.

We have set up
systems to more
closely monitor
interim
assessment data,
and we are
providing targeted
instruction based
on these
assessments. The
goal was metin
the FRPL category.



Academic Goal 27

Academic Goal 28

Academic Goal 29

Level 3.

Each year, the
percent of S2
students in each
tested grade level
who scored at
least a Level 3 on
the NYS Math

assessment, will NYS Math

meet or exceed Assessment

the percent of
students in each of
the same tested
grade levels in
CSD 6 who scored
at least a Level 3.

Each year, the

percent of S2

students in each

grade level who

scored at least a

Level 3 on the NYS

Math assessment, NYS Math
will meet or Assessment
exceed the percent

of students in each

of the same tested

grade levels in NYS

who scored at

least a Level 3.

Each year, the
percent of S2
students in each
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
each tested grade
level who scored
at least a Level 3
on the NYS Math
assessment, will NYS Math
meet or exceed Assessment

the percent of
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Not Met

Unable to Assess

Not Met

We have set up
systems to more
closely monitor
interim
assessment data,
and we are
providing targeted
instruction based
on these
assessments. The
goal was met iG6
and G8.

NYS results not yet
released

Met for G7 & G8
SWD; Met for G 6&
G8 FRPL. We have
set up systems to
more closely
monitor interim
assessment data,
and we are



Academic Goal 30

Academic Goal 31

students in each of
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
each of the same
tested grade levels
in CSD 6 who
scored at least a
Level 3.

Each year, the
percent of S2
students in each
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
each tested grade
level who scored
at least a Level 3
on the NYS Math
assessment, will
meet or exceed
the percent of
students in each of
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
each of the same
tested grade levels
in NYS who scored
at least a Level 3.

Each year, 50% of
all S2 Grade 8
students who took
Integrated Algebra
in Grade 8 and
who were enrolled
at S2 for at least
two consecutive
BEDS dates, will
score at least a
Level 3 on the New
York State Algebra
| Regents Exam.

Each year, the
aggregate percent
of all S2 Grade 4

NYS Math
Assessment

NYS Algebra |

Exam
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Unable to Assess

Met

providing targeted
instruction based
on these
assessments.

NYS results not yet
released



Academic Goal 32

Academic Goal 33

Academic Goal 34

and Grade 8
students who
scored at least a
Level 3 on the NYS
Grade 4 and NYS
Grade 8 Science
Assessment will
meet or exceed
the percent of
students in Grade
4 and Grade 8 in
CSD 6 who scored
at least a Level 3.

Each year, the
aggregate percent
of all S2 Grade 4
and Grade 8
students who
scored at least a
Level 3 on the NYS
Grade 4 and NYS
Grade 8 Science
Assessment will
meet or exceed
the percent of
students in Grade
4 and Grade 8 in
NYS who scored at
least a Level 3

Each year, the
aggregate percent
of all Grade 4 and
Grade 8 S2
students in each
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) who
scored at least a
Level 3 on the NYS
Science
assessment will
meet or exceed
the aggregate
percent of CSD 6

NYS Science Test

NYS Science Test

NYS Science Test
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Met

Unable to Assess

Unable to Assess

No State-level NYS
Science
Assessment Data
has been released

CSD6 Science
data, broken out
by subgroups, has
not yet been
released.



Academic Goal 35

Academic Goal 36

Grade 4 and Grade
8 students in each
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) who
scored at least a
Level 3.

Each year, the

aggregate percent

of all Grade 4 and

Grade 8 S2

students in each

subgroup (ELL,

SWD and FRL) who

scored at least a

Level 3 on the NYS

Science )
assessment will NYS Science Test
meet or exceed

the aggregate

percent of NYS

Grade 4 and Grade

8 students in each

subgroup (ELL,

SWD and FRL) who

scored at least a

Level 3.

Each year, the
percent of S2
students in each
grade, 4th and 8th,
who scored at
least a Level 3 on
the NYS Science
assessment, will
meet or exceed

NYS Science Test

the percent of
students in each
grade, 4th and 8th,
in CSD 6 who
scored at least a
Level 3.

Each year, the
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Unable to Assess

Met

No State-level NYS
Science
Assessment Data
has been released



Academic Goal 37

Academic Goal 38

percent of S2
students in each
grade, 4th and 8th,
who scored at
least a Level 3 on
the NYS Science
assessment, will
meet or exceed
the percent of
students in each
grade, 4th and 8th,
in NYS who scored
at least a Level 3.

Each year, the
percent of S2
students in each
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
each grade, 4th
and 8th, who
scored at least a
Level 3 on the NYS
Science
assessment, will
meet or exceed
the percent of
students in each of
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
each grade, 4th
and 8th, in CSD 6
who scored at
least a Level 3.

Each year, the
percent of S2
students in each
subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
each grade, 4th
and 8th, who
scored at least a
Level 3 on the NYS
Science

NYS Science Test

NYS Science Test
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Unable to Assess

Unable to Assess

No State-level NYS
Science
Assessment Data
has been released

CSD6 Science
data, broken out
by subgroups, has
not yet been
released.

No State-level NYS
Science



Academic Goal 39

Academic Goal 40

Academic Goal 41

Academic Goal 42

assessment, will
meet or exceed
the percent of

students in each of

subgroup (ELL,
SWD and FRL) in
each grade, 4th
and 8th, in NYS
who scored at
least a Level 3.

In each year of the

first four years of
the renewal term,
S2 will have at the
minimum an ESEA
Accountability
Designation of
“Good Standing.”

By year 5 of the
renewal term, S2
will have an ESEA
Accountability
Designation of
“Recognition”

Each year, each
accountability
subgroup of S2
students will make
Adequate Yearly
Progress in
mathematics and
ELA as defined by
ESEA and
measured by
NYSED.

Each year, parents
will express
satisfaction with
S2, based on their
responses to the
Parent Section of

NYS Science Test Unable to Assess

ESEA
Accountability Met
Designation

ESEA
Accountability
Designation

Unable to Assess

Unable to Assess
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Assessment Data
has been released

We are not yet in
year 5

NYSED has not yet
published this
information

For the first time,
we have a Chief
engagement
officer, and each
school now has a



Academic Goal 43

Academic Goal 44

Academic Goal 45

the NYC School
Survey with at
least 90% of
parents pro d ng
a positive response
to each survey
item. To meet this
goal, at least 75%
of parents must
complete the
survey.

Each year,
students (in
Grades 6 and
above) will express
satisfaction with
S2 based on their
responses to the
Student Section of
the NYC School
Survey with at
least 90% of
students providing
a positive response
to each survey
item. To meet this
goal, at least 75%
of students must
complete the
survey.

Average daily
attendance will be
95% or higher
(exclud ng
students with
medical or other
excused absences)
as evidenced by
NYC DOE’s
Automate the
Schools (ATS).

Student year-to-

NYC School Survey Not Met

NYC School Survey Not Met

SIS Attendance
Report
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Not Met

Fam ly Coord nator.
This team will
ensure a higher
level of
participation.
Families who did
take the survey
scored us above
90 in every area.

We will ensure that
more students
complete the
survey this year.

We ha e
developed systems
to better monitor
and respond to
student
attendance issues.



Academic Goal 46

Academic Goal 47

Academic Goal 48

Academic Goal 49

Academic Goal 50

Academic Goal 51

Academic Goal 52

Academic Goal 53

Academic Goal 54

Academic Goal 55

Academic Goal 56

Academic Goal 57

Academic Goal 58

Academic Goal 59

Academic Goal 60

year retention
rate, in the
aggregate and by
disaggregated
subgroups
ELL/MLL, SWD and
ED, will be 90% or
higher as
evidenced by AT
(exclud ng
students who
leave S2 for a
change in

res dence).

At least 80% of
students’
parents/guardians
will attend
parent/teacher
conference
annually.

SIS Enrollment
Report
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Met

Met



Academic Goal 61
Academic Goal 62
Academic Goal 63
Academic Goal 64
Academic Goal 65
Academic Goal 66
Academic Goal 67
Academic Goal 59
Academic Goal 60
Academic Goal 61

Academic Goal 62

4. ORGANIZATION GOALS

For the 2021-2022 school year, any organization
goals that cannot be evaluated due to school closure
resulting in a lack of data and changes in testing,
surveying, and other usual practices should be
reported as “N/A”.

2021-2022 Progress Toward Attainment of Organization Goals

Organizational Measure Used to Goal - Met, Not If not met,
Goal Evaluate Progress Met, or Unable to describe efforts
Assess the school will take

to meet goal. If
unable to assess
goal, type N/A for
Not Applicable

In each year of the
first four years of
the renewal term,
ESEA
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Org Goal 1

Org Goal 2

Org Goal 3

Org Goal 4

S2 will have at the
minimum an ESEA
Accountability
Designation of
“Good Standing.”

By year 5 of the
renewal term, S2
will have an ESEA
Accountability
Designation of
“Recognition”

Each year, each
accountability
subgroup of S2
students will make
Adequate Yearly
Progress in
mathematics and
ELA as defined by
ESEA and
measured by
NYSED.

Each year, parents
will express
satisfaction with
S2, based on their
responses to the
Parent Section of
the NYC School
Survey with at
least 90% of
parents pro d ng
a positive response
to each survey
item. To meet this
goal, at least 75%
of parents must
complete the
survey.

Each year,
students (in

Accountability Met
Designation

ESEA

Accountability Unable to Assess

Designation

Unable to Assess

NYC School Survey Not Met
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We are not yet in
year 5

NYSED has not yet
published this
information

For the first time,
we have a Chief
engagement
officer, and each
school now has a
Fam ly Coord nator.
This team will
ensure a higher
level of
participation.
Families who did
take the survey
scored us above
90 in every area.



Org Goal 5

Org Goal 6

Org Goal 7

Grades 6 and
above) will express
satisfaction with
S2 based on their
responses to the
Student Section of
the NYC School
Survey with at
least 90% of
students providing
a positive response
to each survey
item. To meet this
goal, at least 75%
of students must
complete the
survey.

Average daily
attendance will be
95% or higher
(exclud ng
students with

) SIS Attendance
medical or other

Report

excused absences)
as evidenced by
NYC DOE's
Automate the

Schools (ATS).

Student year-to-
year retention
rate, in the
aggregate and by
disaggregated
subgroups
ELL/MLL, SWD and
ED, will be 90% or
higher as
evidenced by AT
(exclud ng
students who
leave S2 for a

SIS Enrollment
Report

change in
res dence).

36/61

NYC School Survey Not Met

Not Met

Met

We will ensure that
more students
complete the
survey this year.

We ha e
developed systems
to better monitor
and respond to
student
attendance issues.



Org Goal 8

Org Goal 9

Org Goal 10
Org Goal 11
Org Goal 12
Org Goal 13
Org Goal 14
Org Goal 15
Org Goal 16
Org Goal 17
Org Goal 18
Org Goal 19

Org Goal 20

At least 80% of
students’

parents/guardians
Conference

will attend Met
Attendance Sheets
parent/teacher

conference
annually.

5. Do have more organizational goals to add?

No

6. FINANCIAL GOALS
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2021-2022 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goals Measure Used to Goal - Met, Not If not met,
Evaluate Progress Met, or Partially describe efforts
Met the school will take
to meet goal.

Financial Goal 1
Financial Goal 2
Financial Goal 3
Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5

7. Do have more financial goals to add?

(No response)

2021-2022 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goals Measure Used to Goal - Met, Not If not met,
Evaluate Progress Met, or Partially describe efforts
Met the school will take
to meet goal.

Financial Goal 6
Financial Goal 7
Financial Goal 8
Financial Goal 9

Financial Goal 10

Thank you.

Entry 3 Accountability Plan Progress Reports
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Incomplete Hidden from applicant

Instructions

SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY- Complete Template and Upload to Epicenter

SUNY-authorized charter schools must download an Accountability Plan Progress Report template at
Accountability Plan Progress Report. After completing, SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the
document into the SUNY Epicenter system by September 15, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to NYSED
CSO.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

Entry 4 - Audited Financial Statements

Completed Oct 30 2022

Required of ALL Charter Schools

ALL SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the financial statements and related documents in
PDF format into the SUNY Epicenter system no later than November 1, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to
NYSED CSO. SUNY-authorized charter schools are asked to ensure that security features such as
password protection are turned off.

ALL Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-authorized charter schools must upload final, audited
financial statements to the Annual Report Portal no later than November 1, 2022. Upload the
independent auditor’s report, any advisory and/or management letter, and the internal controls report as
one submission, combined into a PDF file, ensuring that security features such as password protections
are removed from all school uploaded documents.

PLEASE NOTE: This task appears as visible and optional task in the online portal until August 1
2022 but will be identified as a required task thereafter and due on November 1, 2022. This is a
required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only.

Fin Stmts 6-30-22 FINAL

Filename: Fin Stmts 6 30 22 FINAL.pdf Size: 542.2 kB

Entry 4a - Audited Financial Report Template (SUNY)

Incomplete Hidden from applicant

Instructions - SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

SUNY-authorized schools must download the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited Financial Report
Template” at http://www.newyorkcharters.org/fiscal/. After completing, schools must upload the
document into the SUNY Epicenter system no later than November 1, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to
NYSED CSO.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

Entry 4b - Audited Financial Report Template (BOR/NYC/BOE)

Completed Oct 30 2022
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Instructions - Regents-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

Regents-authorized schools must download and complete the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited
Financial Report Template” from the online portal or the 2021-2022 Annual Reports webpage. Upload the
completed file in Excel format and submit by November 1, 2022.

EDUCATION CORPORATIONS WITH MORE THAN ONE SCHOOL SHOULD COMPLETE THE
EXCEL SPREADSHEET FOR THE EDUCATION CORPORATION AS A WHOLE, NOT FOR THE
INDIVIDUAL SCHOOLS. PLEASE SUBMIT THE SAME EXCEL SPREADSHEET FOR EACH OF
THE SCHOOLS.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

S2 - Audit NYSED Template FY22

Filename: S2 Audit NYSED Template FY22.xlsx Size: 74.1 kB

Entry 4c - Additional Financial Documents
Completed Oct 31 2022

Instructions - Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must upload financial
documents and submit by November 1, 2022. The items listed below should be uploaded, with an

explanation if not applicable or available. For example, a “federal Single Audit was not required because
the school did not expend federal funds of more than the $750,000 Threshold.”

Advisory and/or Management letter

Federal Single Audit

CSP Agreed-Upon Procedure Report

Evidence of Required Escrow Account for each school[1]

Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations

W e

[1] Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the escrow account per
school is $100,000.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

Obs & Recom Ltr 6-30-22 FINAL

Filename: Obs Recom L 6 30 22 FINAL.pdf Size: 233.8 kB
Communication Ltr - 6-30-22 FINAL

Filename: Communication L 6 30 22 FINAL.pdf Size: 2.5 MB

Rep Ltr 22 Final

Filename: Rep L. 22 Final.pdf Size: 269.3 kB

2-5 S2 Audit

Filename: 2 5 S2 Audit.docx Size: 12.2 kB
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Entry 4d - Financial Services Contact Information

Completed Oct 30 2022

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter financial contact information
directly into the form within the portal by November 1, 2022.

Form for "Financial Services Contact Information"

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information

School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal
Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone
emeyers@schoolinthesq
Evan Meyers 914-471-2484
uare.org
2. Audit Firm Contact Information
School Audit School Audit School Audit Years Working With
Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone This Audit Firm

Andrea
Ribachonek

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced financial

services firm.

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years With

Person Address Firm

8550 United
Plaza Blvd,

4th Sector :
Kyle Pellerin ~ Baton

Solutions
Rouge, LA

70809

Entry 5 - Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget
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Completed Oct 30 2022

SUNY-authorized charter schools should download the 2022-23 Budget and Quarterly Report

Template and the 2022-23 Budget Narrative Questionnaire from the SUNY website and upload the
completed template into Epicenter. SUNY CSI will forward to NYSED CSO. Due November 1, 2022.

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools should upload a copy of the
school’s FY22 Budget using the 2022-2023 Budget Template in the portal or from the Annual Report

website. Due November 1, 2022.

The assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is self-
explanatory. Where applicable, reference the page number or section in the application narrative that
indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would reference the applicable
page number in Section I, C of the application narrative.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

S2 - Annual Budget FY23

Filename: S2 Annual Budget FY23.xlsx Size: 38.8 kB

Entry 6 - Board of Trustees Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Completed Jan 2 2023

Due on August 1, 2022, each member of the charter school’s Board of Trustees who served on a charter
school education corporation governing one or more charter schools for any period during the 2021-2022
school year must complete and sign a Trustee Disclosure of Financial Interest Form. Acceptable signature
formats include:

e Digitally certified PDF signature (i.e., DocuSign)
e Manual signature (1. download to print, 2. manually sign, 3. scan signed document to PDF, and 4.
upload into portal)

All completed forms must be collected and uploaded in .PDF format for each individual member. The
education corporation is responsible for completing the form for trustees who left the board
during the reporting year.

Forms completed from past years will not be accepted. Only the latest version of the form (updated in
April, 2022) is acceptable.).

Trustees serving on an education corporation that governs more than one school are not required to
complete a separate disclosure for each school governed by the education corporation. In the Disclosure
of Financial Interest Form, trustees must disclose information relevant to any of the schools served by the
governing education corporation.

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Tejada

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Tejada.pdf Size: 242.0 kB
FY22 Financial Disclosure - Tucker

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Tucker.pdf Size: 418.4 kB
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FY22 Financial Disclosure - Talish
Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Talish.pdf Size: 418.5 kB

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Pollack

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Pollack.pdf Size: 419.0 kB

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Rendon

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Rendon.pdf Size: 419.3 kB

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Minguez

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Minguez.pdf Size: 419.8 kB

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Levenson

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Levenson.pdf Size: 417.6 kB

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Henriquez

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Henriquez.pdf Size: 421.5 kB

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Gottlieb

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Gottlieb.pdf Size: 420.0 kB

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Gatof

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Gatof.pdf Size: 418.0 kB

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Espinosa

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Espinosa.pdf Size: 417.4 kB

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Del.ong

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure DeLong.pdf Size: 418.7 kB

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Cavanna

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Cavanna.pdf Size: 419.1 kB

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Tejada

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Tejada kC3gCND.pdf Size: 415.1 kB

FY22 Financial Disclosure - Espinosa update (1)

Filename: FY22 Financial Disclosure Espino 65Uudem.pdf Size: 351.0 kB

Entry 7 BOT Membership Table

Completed Aug 12022
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Instructions

Required of ALL charter schools

ALL charter schools or education corporations governing multiple schools must complete the Board of
Trustees Membership Table within the online portal. Please be sure to include and identify parents who
are members of the Board of Trustees and indicate whether parents are voting or non-voting members.

Entry 7 BOT Table

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide
information for all --VOTING and NON-VOTING-- trustees.

SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL 800000086906

Authorizer:

Who is the authorizer of your charter school?

Board of Regents

1. 2021-2022 Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

Trustee  Trustee Poston Commit Votng Number Start End Board
Name Email on the tee Member of Terms Date of Date of Meeting

Address Board Affiliatio  Per By- Served Current Current s

ns Laws Term Term Attende
(Y/N) (MM/DD  (MM/DD d
/YYYY) /YYYY) During
2021-
2022
Andy Trustee/ 4/27/20  4/26/20
1 Cavann Member None Yes 1 21 24 7
a
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Michelle
Delong

Cecilia
Espinos
a

Peter
Gatof

Scott
Gottlieb

Andres
Henriqu
ez

Scott
Levenso
n

Mara
Minguez

Pollack,
Michael

Secretar
y

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Chair

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Exec,
Governa
nce,
Academ
ic

Academ
ic,
Commu
nity
Outreac
h

Develop
ment

Exec,
Develop
ment

Academ
ic

Governa
nce,
Academ
ic

None

Exec,
Finance

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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7/1/201
9

10/27/2
020

8/11/20
20

8/11/20
20

1/25/20
22

7/1/201
9

9/28/20
21

7/1/201
9

6/30/20
22

6/30/20
23

6/30/20
23

6/30/20
23

6/30/20
24

6/30/20
22

6/30/20
23

6/30/20
22

10

11

10

5 or less

11

5 or less

12



la. Are there more than 9 members of the Board of Trustees?

Yes

1b. Board Member Information

10

11

12

13

14

15

Trustee  Trustee Position
Name Email on the

Address Board
Walter Trustee/
Rendon Member
Joel Trustee/
Talish Member
Carmen Trustee/
Tejada Member
Mindy Treasure
Tucker r

Commit Voting
tee Member
Affiliatio Per By-
ns Laws
(Y/N)
Governa
nce,
Commu
; Yes
nity
QOutreac
h
Develop
Yes
ment
Commu
nit
Y Yes
Qutreac
h
Finance,
Exec,
Yes
Governa
nce
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Number
of Terms

Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD
YYYY)

7/1/201
9

7/1/201
9

12/22/2
020

7/1/201
9

End
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD
YYYY)

6/30/20
22

6/30/20
22

6/30/20
23

6/30/20
22

Board
Meeting
s
Attende
d
During
2021-
2022

12

10



1c. Are there more than 15 members of the Board of Trustees?

No

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response relative to

all trustees.

a. Total Number of BOT Members on June 30, 2022 12

b.Total Number of Members Added During 2021-
2022

c. Total Number of Members who Departed during
2021-2022

d.Total Number of members, as set in Bylaws, %5
Resolution or Minutes

3. Number of Board meetings held during 2021-2022

12

4. Number of Board meetings scheduled for 2022-2023

12

Total number of Voting Members on June 30, 2022:

12
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Total number of Voting Members added during the 2021-2022 school year:

Total number of Voting Members who departed during the 2021-2022 school year:

Total Maximum Number of Voting members in 2021-2022, as set by the board in bylaws,

resolution, or minutes:

12

Total number of Non-Voting Members on June 30, 2022:

Total number of Non-Voting Members added during the 2021-2022 school year:

Total number of Non-Voting Members who departed during the 2021-2022 school year:
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Total Maximum Number of Non-Voting members in 2021-2022, as set by the board in bylaws,

resolution or minutes:

Board members attending 8 or fewer meetings during 2021-2022

Thank you.

Entry 8 Board Meeting Minutes

Completed Aug 1 2022

Instructions - Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Schools ONLY

Schools must upload a complete set of monthly board meeting minutes (July 2021-June 2022), which
should match the number of meetings held during the 2021-2022 school year, as indicated in the above
table. The minutes provided must be the final version approved by the school’s Board of Trustees and
may be uploaded individually or as one single combined file. Board meeting minutes must be submitted
by August 1, 2022,

S2 Minutes FY22

Filename: S2 Minutes FY22.pdf Size: 305.1 kB

Entry 9 Enrollment & Retention
Completed Aug 1 2022
Instructions for submitting Enrollment and Retention Efforts

Required of ALL Charter Schools

Describe the good faith efforts the charter school has made in 2021-2022 toward meeting targets to
attract and retain the enrollment of Students with Disabilities (SWDs), English Language Learners
(ELLs), and students who are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for
meeting or making progress toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 2022-2023.

Entry 9 Enroliment and Retention of Special
Populations
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Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Economically Disadvantaged

Describe Recruitment Efforts in
2021-2022

We canvassed all over the district
with a focus on areas that have
heavy foot traffic and pedestrian
intersections near bus and train
stops in Inwood and Washington
Heights, encouraging families to
complete an application. Our
canvas team spent time

speaking at local businesses, WIC
offices and NYCHA communities
to share information about our
schools, We posted ads on local
bus lines with routs in the
district.

We host open houses
approximately every two weeks,
starting in February and
continuing through March. In
2021, we also did a great deal of
outreach at local Headstart and
Pre-K sites. When possible, we
offered families a presentation.
Sometimes, we just greeted
families at arrival or dismissal At
these events, we distributed
bilingual literature and invited
families to complete applications.
In February, School in the Square
presented at the local Manhattan
Community Board 12 - Youth and

English Language Learners
Education Committee meeting as
well as the General meeting to

share with community
stakeholders and residents about
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Describe Recruitment Plans in
2022-2023

For the 22-23 recruitment
season, we'll use the same
methods, and plan to spend
more time canvassing NYCHA
housing in CSD 6 in an effort to
increase our number of
economically disadvantaged
students, and utilize
advertisements on traditional
and social mediums.

Additionally, we hope to enroll
several perspective families in
English classes held at School in



English Language Learners

Students with Disabilities

our school, call for applications
and opportunities to partner. For
six weeks starting on

February 26 we ran bilingual ads
(full and half page ads) in local
community newspaper
Manhattan Times, which is
circulated across Northern
Manhattan. We also posted
bilingual ads on buses that have
routes in District 6.

All of our outreach is done
throughout our entire community
in an effort to build a school
reflective of the demographics of
Community School District 6. We
are excited to offer a dual
language program for

K-1 students in 2021-

22. It is our hope that this
program will attract a large
number of ENL students. We also
added a bilingual elementary
program for the

2021-21 school year, so we are
confident that we will have more
ELL students in the years ahead.

Direct marketing and outreach to
parents, showing them the list of
services we can provide.
Organized Book Bins Initiative
and donated books to
businesses, childhood centers
and CBOs in district.
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the Square in the fall and winter,
so that these families become
familiar with us, increasing the
likelihood that they would be
excited to send their child to our
school, if offered a seat in our
lottery.

Continue same efforts from 21-
22. IN addition, true to our name
we are proud of our efforts to
welcome everyone in our school
Community, with our SPED
population mirroring the district.
WE also have a SPED committee
working directly w/ families, and
host a food pantry to host
families regularly.



Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Economically Disadvantaged

English Language Learners

Students with Disabilities

Describe Retention Efforts in
2021-2022

Employ full time social worker at
each grade. Free field trips and
after school programming. Free
uniforms. Bi-monthly food
pantries, arrange for grocery
delivery to families.
Prepackaged, free meals are
provided for home life. Work with
cable companies to provide free
internet, mobile hotspots, etc.

Employ ENL teachers to support
our ELLs. They work with
students in the classroom and in
small groups. Each year,
students test out of their ELL
status as a result of the support
we offer. Communicate w/
families in both English and
Spanish. Run dual language K-1
program.

Employ SPED teachers for each
grade and subject. Design
student schedules to indivually
support their needs. Provision of
supports above and beyond IEP,
communicate regularly w/
families re: progress, and assist
in high school applications to ID
schools best meeting individual
student needs.

Describe Retention Plans in
2022-2023

Same activities, provision of
resources and tech to students
and families as we navigate the
pandemic.

Continue same efforts from
previous year, aspiring to host
free English classes to families.

Continue the efforts of 21-22.

Entry 10 - Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Completed Aug 1 2022

Form for "Entry

10 - Teacher and Administrator

Attrition" Revised to Employee Fingerprint
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Requirements Attestation

A. TEACH System - Employee Clearance

Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees[1] receive clearance through the NYSED Office

of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) prior to employment. This includes

paraprofessionals and other school personnel who are provided or assigned by the district of
location, or related/contracted service providers. After an employee has been cleared, schools are
required to maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all students,
charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of individuals who have been
denied clearance. Once the employees have been terminated, the school must terminate the request for

clearance in the TEACH system.

In the Annual Report, charter schools are asked to confirm that all employees have been cleared through
the NYSED TEACH system; and, if denied clearance, confirm that the individual or employee has been

removed from the TEACH system, and is not employed by the school.

[1] Employees who must be cleared include, but are not limited to, teachers, administrative staff, janitors,
security personnel and cafeteria workers, and other staff who are present when children are in the school
building. This includes paraprofessionals and other school personnel that are provided or
assigned by the district of location, as well as related/contracted service providers. See NYSED
memorandum dated October 1, 2019 at http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/programs/charter-
schools/employeefingerprintoct19.pdf or visit the NYSED website at:

http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/fingerprintingcharts.html| for more information regarding who

must be fingerprinted. Also see, 8 NYCRR §87.2.
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B. Emergency Conditional Clearances

Emergency Conditional Clearances

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for
prospective employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the
school’s emergency conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once the school
receives notification from NYSED regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all
prospective employees through the NYSED TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is
submitted. Therefore, at most, a school’s emergency conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours

after approval by the board.

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency

conditional clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal.

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information

can be found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and Fingerprint Memo 10-20109.

Attestation

Responses Selected:

| hereby attest that the school has reviewed, understands, and will comply with these requirements.

Entry 11 Percent of Uncertified Teachers

Completed Aug 1 2022
Instructions

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance with New
York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified teachers are those
not certified pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established by the NYSED Commissioner of
Education.

Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each column. For example, a school
with 20 full-time teachers and 5 half-time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5.

Entry 11 Uncertified Teachers

School Name:
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Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified
Teachers

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance
with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified
teachers are those not certified pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established
by the NYSED Commissioner of Education. Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count
of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full-time teachers and 5 half-time

teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5.

If more than one line applies to a teacher, please include in only one FTE uncertified category. Please do

not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides.

CATEGORY A. 30% OR 5 UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS WHICHEVER IS LESS

FTE Count

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least
three years of elementary, middle or secondary
classroom teaching experience (as of June 30,
2022)

16

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are
tenured or tenure track college faculty (as of June 0
30, 2022)

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years
of Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 0
2022)

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with
exceptional business, professional, artistic, 2
athletic, or military experience (as June 30, 2022)

Total Category A: 5 or 30% whichever is less 18.0
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CATEGORY B. PLUS FIVE UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS IN MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE, COMPUTER
SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY OR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION.

FTE Count
i. Mathematics 3
ii. Science 4
iii. Computer Science 0
iv. Technology 0
v. Career and Technical Education 0
Total Category B: not to exceed 5 7.0

CATEGORY C: PLUS 5 ADDITIONAL UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS

FTE Count

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least
three years of elementary, middle or secondary
classroom teaching experience (as of June 30,
2022)

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are
tenured or tenure track college faculty (as of June
30, 2022)

o

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years
of Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 1
2022)

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with
exceptional business, professional, artistic, 0
athletic, or military experience (as June 30, 2022)

Total Category C: not to exceed 5 12.0
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TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS (Sum of Categories A, B AND C)

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for

that category)

FTE Count

Total 37

CATEGORY D: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCATEGORIZED, UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for

that category)

FTE Count

Total Category D 21
CATEGORY E: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF CERTIFIED TEACHERS
FTE Count
Total Category E 23

CATEGORY F: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF ALL TEACHERS

Please do not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides.

FTE Count

Total Category F 81

Thank you.

Entry 12 Organization Chart

Completed Aug 1 2022
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Instructions

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

Upload the 2021-2022 Organization Chart. The organization chart should include position titles and
reporting relationships. Employee names should not appear on the chart.

S2 Org Chart

Filename: S2 Org Chart.pdf Size: 129.0 kB

Entry 13 School Calendar

Completed Aug 1 2022
Instructions for submitting School Calendar

Required of ALL Charter Schools

If the charter school has a tentative calendar based on available information and guidance at the time,
please submit with the August 1, 2022 submission. Charter schools must upload a final school calendar
into the portal and may do so at any time but no later than September 15, 2022.

School calendars must meet the minimum instructional requirements as required of other public schools
“... unless the school’s charter requires more instructional time than is required under the regulations.”

Board of Regents-authorized charter schools also are required o submit school calendars that clearly

indicate the start and end date of the instructional year AND he number of instructional hours and/or

instructional days for each month. See an example of a calendar showing the requested information.
Schools are encouraged to use a calendar template and ensure here is a monthly tally of instructional

days.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

22

Filename: 22.23 Calendar Staff S2 .pdf Size: 65.4 kB

Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on School Website

Completed Aug 12022

Instructions

Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required
to submit item 5: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline

Policy

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website.
Please insert the link from the school’s website for each of the items:

Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual Report);[1]

Board meeting notices, agendas and documents;

New York State School Report Card;

Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents,

NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY);

L
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5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety plan (as per the September 2021 Emergency
Response Plan Memo;
6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy; and

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See NYSED Subject Matter List)

[1] Each charter school is required to make the Annual Report publicly available by August 1 and to post
on their respective charter school website. Each school should post an updated and complete version to
include accountability data and financial statements that are not or may not be available until after the
August deadline (i.e., Repost when financials have been submitted in November.)

Form for Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on
School Website

School Name: School in the Square Public Charter School
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Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required

to submit item 4: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline

Policy

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its

website. Please insert the link from the school’s website for each of the items:

1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual
Report)

2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents

3. New York State School Report Card

4. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-
Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents,
NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter
Schools ONLY)

5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level
safety plan (as per the September 2021
Emergency Response Plan Memo

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example:
See NYSED Subject Matter List)

Thank you.

Entry 15 Staff Roster

Completed Aug 12022

INSTRUCTIONS

Re

Link to Documents

https://www.schoolinthesquare.org/about/governan
ce

https://www.schoolinthesquare.org/our-team/board-
minutes-22

https://www.schoolinthesquare.org/about/governan
ce

https://www.schoolinthesquare.org/about/governan
ce

https://www.schoolinthesquare.org/about/governan
ce

https://www.schoolinthesquare.org/about/governan
ce

https://www.schoolinthesquare.org/about/governan
ce

uired of Regents and NYCDOE-authorized Charter Schools ONLY

Please click on the MS Excel Faculty/Staff Roster Template and provide the following information for ANY
and ALL instructional and non-instructional employees.
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Use of the 2021-2022 Annual Report Faculty/Staff roster template is required. Each of the data
elements, with the exception of the Notes, are required, and use of the drop-down options,
when provided, is also required. Reminders: Please use the notes section provided to add any
additional information as deemed necessary. Failure to adhere o the guidelines and validations in the
Staff Roster Template will result in a resubmission of a fully corrected roster.

Please note the roster should include all staff employed any point from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022,
including those employed on June 30th.

SED Annual Report Entrv 15 - Staff Roster (2

Filename: SED Annual Report Entry 15 Staf uxc50iZ.xlsx Size: 25.2 kB

Optional Additional Documents to Upload (BOR)

Incomplete
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2. Federal Single Audit — Will be provided upon auditor completion
3. CSP Agreed Upon Procedure — N/A
4. Evidence of Required Escrow Account for each school — provided in audited financial report.

5. Corrective Action Plan — N/A



~HNYSED..

Annual Financial Statement Audit Report

for Board of Regents Authorized Charter Schools

School Name:

School in the Square Public Charter School

Date (Report is due Nov. 1):

November 1, 2022

Primary District of Location
(If NYC select NYC DOE):

New York City Department of Education

If located in NYC DOE select CSD:

NYCSD #6

School Fiscal Contact Name:

Evan Meyers

School Fiscal Contact Email:

emeyers@schoolinthesquare.org

School Fiscal Contact Phone:

914.471.2484

School Audit Firm Name:

Schall & Ashenfarb, CPA's, LLC

School Audit Contact Name:

Andrea Ribachonek

School Audit Contact Email:

School Audit Contact Phone:

Audit Period:

2021-22

Prior Year:

2020-21

The following items are required to be included:

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.

2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional Expenses

worksheets.

3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are not
included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend federal funds
in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be submitted by the following
date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.

Item

If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A):

Management Letter

Management Letter Response

N/A

Form 990

Extension files through 5/15

Federal Single Audit (A-133)

Corrective Action Plan

N/A




School in the Square Public Charter School
Statement of Financial Position
as of June 30

2022 2021
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S 2,351,001 S 2,520,513
Grants and contracts receivable 1,085,920 181,195
Accounts receivables 670,591 229,478
Prepaid Expenses 374,458 205,014
Contributions and other receivables - -
Other current assets - -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 4,481,970 3,136,200
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Building and Equipment, net S 653,777 S 732,213
Restricted Cash 76,422 76,406
Security Deposits 41,667 41,667
Other Non-Current Assets - -
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 771,866 850,286
TOTAL ASSETS 5,253,836 3,986,486

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses S 399,160 S 483,343
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits - -
Current Portion of Loan Payable - -
Due to Related Parties - -
Refundable Advances - -
Deferred Revenue - -
Other Current Liabilities - -

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 399,160 483,343

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year S - S -
Deferred Rent 3,241,044 1,893,376
Due to Related Party - -
Other Long-Term Liabilities - -

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 3,241,044 1,893,376
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,640,204 2,376,719
NET ASSETS

Unrestricted S 1,613,632 S 1,609,767

Temporarily restricted - -
Permanently restricted - R

TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,613,632 1,609,767

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 5,253,836 3,986,486




School in the Square Public Charter School
Statement of Activities
as of June 30

2022 2021
Unrestricted Temporarily Total Total
Restricted

OPERATING REVENUE

State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed S 7,851,511 S 7,851,511 S 6,521,109

State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 1,146,693 1,146,693 1,234,382

State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 2,356,339 2,356,339 1,952,981

Federal Grants 1,927,524 1,927,524 843,803

State and City Grants - - -

Other Operating Income - - 865,130

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program - - -
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 13,282,067 13,282,067 11,417,405
EXPENSES

Program Services

Regular Education S 9,633,804 S 9,633,804 S 8,417,409

Special Education 2,273,658 2,273,658 2,527,297

Other Programs - - -

Total Program Services 11,907,462 11,907,462 10,944,706

Management and general 2,417,111 2,417,111 1,607,970
Fundraising 29,337 29,337 25,568
TOTAL EXPENSES 14,353,910 14,353,910 12,578,244
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (1,071,843) (1,071,843) (1,160,839)
SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE

Interest and Other Income S - S - S -

Contributions and Grants 1,075,708 1,075,708 776,619

Fundraising Support - - -

Investments - - -

Donated Services - - -

Other Support and Revenue - - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 1,075,708 1,075,708 776,619
Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal of Assets S - s - S -
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 3,865 3,865 (384,220)
NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR S 1,609,767 S 1,609,767 S 1,993,987
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - -
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR S 1,613,632 $ 1,613,632 S 1,609,767




School in the Square Public Charter School

Statement of Cash Flows

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Revenues from School Districts
Accounts Receivable
Due from School Districts
Depreciation
Grants Receivable
Due from NYS
Grant revenues
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Accrued Liabilities
Contributions and fund-raising activities
Miscellaneous sources
Deferred Revenue
Interest payments
Other
Other

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

as of June 30

2022 2021
3865 S (384,220)
(441,113) 22,735
193,861 180,215
(904,725) 15,146
(169,444) (72,804)
(84,183) (1,696)
1,347,668 1,893,376
- (865,130)
(54,071) S 787,622
$
(115,425) (329,154)
(115,425) ¢ (329,154)
S
- s -
(169,496) ¢ 458,468
2,596,919 2,138,451
2,427,423 S 2,596,919
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 5060DEDC-0F2A-4E7A-8C71-2A08A69A6253

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Andrew Cavanna

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes Y] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Page 1 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5060DEDC-0F2A-4E7A-8C71-2A08A69A6253

School in the Square Public Charter School - Andrew Cavanna

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Page 2 of 5



DocusSign Envelope ID: 5060DEDC-0F2A-4E7A-8C71-2A08A69A6253

School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Andrew Cavanna

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 5060DEDC-0F2A-4E7A-8C71-2A08A69A6253

School in the Square Public Charter School - Andrew Cavanna

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 5060DEDC-0F2A-4E7A-8C71-2A08A69A6253

School in the Square Public Charter School - Andrew Cavanna

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

7/16/22

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: ECE87354-BD43-4D09-BE97-D34F6957C0D3

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Michelle DeLong

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Secretary

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: ECE87354-BD43-4D09-BE97-D34F6957C0D3
School in the Square Public Charter School - Michelle DeLong

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocusSign Envelope ID: ECE87354-BD43-4D09-BE97-D34F6957C0D3

School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Michelle DeLong

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocusSign Envelope ID: ECE87354-BD43-4D09-BE97-D34F6957C0D3

School in the Square Public Charter School - Michelle DeLong

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: ECE87354-BD43-4D09-BE97-D34F6957C0D3

School in the Square Public Charter School - Michelle DeLong

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

7/16/22
Date

Signature

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E2D786A-1973-44AE-AA89-77CC5DCO6F2A

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:

Cecelia Espinosa

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E2D786A-1973-44AE-AA89-77CC5DCO6F2A

School in the Square Public Charter School - Cecelia Espinosa

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 6E2D786A-1973-44AE-AA89-77CC5DCO6F2A

School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Cecelia Espinosa

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 6E2D786A-1973-44AE-AA89-77CC5DCO6F2A

School in the Square Public Charter School - Cecelia Espinosa

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E2D786A-1973-44AE-AA89-77CC5DCO6F2A

School in the Square Public Charter School - Cecelia Espinosa

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Address:

DocuSigned by:

N 7/16/22

20LERN D2 CRAEC

Signature Date
Acceptable signature formats include:

e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9280826F-B8A9-41CA-8317-693D7165673C

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:

Cecelia Espinosa

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9280826F-B8A9-41CA-8317-693D7165673C

School in the Square Public Charter School - Cecelia Espinosa

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 9280826F-B8A9-41CA-8317-693D7165673C

School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Cecelia Espinosa

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 9280826F-B8A9-41CA-8317-693D7165673C

School in the Square Public Charter School - Cecelia Espinosa

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest

Page 4 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9280826F-B8A9-41CA-8317-693D7165673C

School in the Square Public Charter School - Cecelia Espinosa

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The

personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

Home Address:

7/16/22
Date

Signature

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022

Page 5 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 0811B286-71A8-44B1-8D18-20C8CAD07490

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Peter Gatof

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 0811B286-71A8-44B1-8D18-20C8CAD07490
School in the Square Public Charter School - Peter Gatof

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 0811B286-71A8-44B1-8D18-20C8CAD07490

School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Peter Gatof

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 0811B286-71A8-44B1-8D18-20C8CAD07490

School in the Square Public Charter School - Peter Gatof

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 0811B286-71A8-44B1-8D18-20C8CAD07490

School in the Square Public Charter School - Peter Gatof

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

7/16/22

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BACBC88A-E1B5-4BDC-8CF9-26D69C191ECF

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Scott Gottlieb

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BACBC88A-E1B5-4BDC-8CF9-26D69C191ECF
School in the Square Public Charter School - Scott Gottlieb

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 8ACBC88A-E1B5-4BDC-8CF9-26D69C191ECF

School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Scott Gottlieb

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 8ACBC88A-E1B5-4BDC-8CF9-26D69C191ECF

School in the Square Public Charter School - Scott Gottlieb

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BACBC88A-E1B5-4BDC-8CF9-26D69C191ECF

School in the Square Public Charter School - Scott Gottlieb

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

7/16/22

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: FCEE7445-BE92-4230-B660-24EC8D5DA695

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Andres Henriquez

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes Y] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: FCEE7445-BE92-4230-B660-24EC8D5DA695

School in the Square Public Charter School - Andres Henriquez

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocusSign Envelope ID: FCEE7445-BE92-4230-B660-24EC8D5DA695

School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Andres Henriquez

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocusSign Envelope ID: FCEE7445-BE92-4230-B660-24EC8D5DA695

School in the Square Public Charter School - Andres Henriquez

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: FCEE7445-BE92-4230-B660-24EC8D5DA695

School in the Square Public Charter School - Andres Henriquez

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The

personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

7/16/22
Date

Signature

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1569596B-961D-445C-9E7A-EFEE70C7CFA8

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Scott Levenson

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

President

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes Y] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1569596B-961D-445C-9E7A-EFEE70C7CFA8

School in the Square Public Charter School - Scott Levenson

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 1569596B-961D-445C-9E7A-EFEE70C7CFA8

School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Scott Levenson

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 1569596B-961D-445C-9E7A-EFEE70C7CFA8

School in the Square Public Charter School - Scott Levenson

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1569596B-961D-445C-9E7A-EFEE70C7CFA8

School in the Square Public Charter School - Scott Levenson

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Address:

Home Telephone:

7/16/22

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: CO1FDF95-3263-4CF1-91DF-76ABF7AC40D9

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:

Mara Minguez

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: CO1FDF95-3263-4CF1-91DF-76ABF7AC40D9
School in the Square Public Charter School - Mara Minguez

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocusSign Envelope ID: C01FDF95-3263-4CF1-91DF-76ABF7AC40D9

School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Mara Minguez

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you

Page 3 of 5



DocusSign Envelope ID: C01FDF95-3263-4CF1-91DF-76ABF7AC40D9

School in the Square Public Charter School - Mara Minguez

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: CO1FDF95-3263-4CF1-91DF-76 ABF7AC40D9

School in the Square Public Charter School - Mara Minguez

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

7/16/22

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 8472F575-36DB-4B12-92D5-FO0DFEAQF30B

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Michael Pollack

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 8472F575-36DB-4B12-92D5-FO0DFEAOF30B
School in the Square Public Charter School - Michael Pollack

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 8472F575-36DB-4B12-92D5-FO0DFEAOF30B

School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Michael Pollack

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 8472F575-36DB-4B12-92D5-FO0DFEAOF30B

School in the Square Public Charter School - Michael Pollack

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 8472F575-36DB-4B12-92D5-FO0DFEAOF30B

School in the Square Public Charter School - Michael Pollack

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Address:

7/16/22

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 2537B49B-C933-4EA3-86FE-9F29B67B179D

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Walter Rendon

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes Y] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 2537B49B-C933-4EA3-86FE-9F29B67B179D
School in the Square Public Charter School - Walter Rendon

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 2537B49B-C933-4EA3-86FE-9F29B67B179D

School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Walter Rendon

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 2537B49B-C933-4EA3-86FE-9F29B67B179D

School in the Square Public Charter School - Walter Rendon

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 2537B49B-C933-4EA3-86FE-9F29B67B179D

School in the Square Public Charter School - Walter Rendon

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

7/16/22

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: CAA472D7-9A83-4319-9445-B919A3CCEACA

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Joel Talish

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes Y] No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: CAA472D7-9A83-4319-9445-B919A3CCEACA
School in the Square Public Charter School - Joel Talish

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocusSign Envelope ID: CAA472D7-9A83-4319-9445-B919A3CCEACA

School in the Square Public Charter School = Joel Talish

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocusSign Envelope ID: CAA472D7-9A83-4319-9445-B919A3CCEACA

School in the Square Public Charter School - Joel Talish

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: CAA472D7-9A83-4319-9445-B919A3CCEACA

School in the Square Public Charter School - Joel Talish

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

7/16/22

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:

Carmen Tejada

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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School in the Square Public Charter School - Carmen Tejada

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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School in the Square Public Charter School

6.

~ Carmen Tejada

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in

transaction

not participate in
discussion)

transaction and
relationship to
you
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School in the Square Public Charter School - Carmen Tejada

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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School in the Square Public Charter School - Carmen Tejada

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The

personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

7/16/22
Date

Signature

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 7550E8F4-EECC-4226-8A97-58AEF40FAA36

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:

Carmen Tejada

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 7550E8F4-EECC-4226-8A97-58AEF40FAA36

School in the Square Public Charter School - Carmen Tejada

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Carmen Tejada

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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School in the Square Public Charter School - Carmen Tejada

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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School in the Square Public Charter School - Carmen Tejada

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The

personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

7/16/22
Date

Signature

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Mindy Tucker

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

School in the Square Public Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Treasurer

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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School in the Square Public Charter School - Mindy Tucker

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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School in the Square Public Charter School ~ Mindy Tucker

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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School in the Square Public Charter School - Mindy Tucker

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

v/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
. . taken to
interest in the .
o avoid
organization -
X . conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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School in the Square Public Charter School - Mindy Tucker

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The

personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

7/16/22
Date

Signature

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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SCHOOL
IN THE

SQUARE
| |

October 20, 2022

Schall & A h nfarb, CPA’, L
307 F th Avenue, 15t Floor
New York, NY 10016

This representat on letter is prov ed in connection with your au t o the inanc al statements of
the School n the Square Public Charter School, which compr se the statements o inancial posit on
as o June 30,2022, an the related statements of act v t es, unctional expenses, an cash lows for
the year then en ed, an the related notes to the financial statements, or the purpose o express ng
an opin on as to whether the inanc al statements are presented fairly, n all material respects, in
accordance w th accounting principles generally accepted in the Un te States (U.S. GAAP).

Certa n representations n this letter are describe as being | mited to matters that are material.
Items are considered material, regardless o size, they involve an om ssion or m sstatement o
accounting nformation that, n light o surroun ng c rcumstances, makes it probable that the
ju gment o areasonable person relying on the n ormat on woul be changed or n luence by the
om ssion or m stateme t. n omission or misstatement that s monetar ly small n amount coul

be cons dered material as a result o qual tative factors.

We conf rm, to the best o our knowledge an belie , as of October 20, 2022 the ollow ng
representations made
toyou ur ngyourau it.

Financial Statem n s

1. We have fulfilled our respons b lit es, as set out n the terms o the au t engagement letter
date June 30, 2022, nclu ng our respons b lity or the preparation an fair presentation
of the inanc al statements, n accordance w th US GAAP.

2. The inancial statements referred to above are farly presente n con orm ty with U.S.
GAAP.

3. We acknowledge our respons b lity for the esign, mplementation, an ma ntenance of
ntern 1 ¢ ntrol relevant to the preparation and air presentat on o financial statements
that are ree rom material m sstatement, whether ue to raud or error.

4. We acknowledge our responsib 1ty or the esgn, mplementat on, an maintenance o
nternal control to prevent an  etect raud.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 02A5851D-92F9-43BD-9F38-606E252F0DA5

10.

11.

Significant ssumptions we used in making counting estimates, in luding those me sured
tf irv lue, rere son ble. This spe ifi llyin ludes the methodology for the st tement of
fun tion I expenses.

Rel ted p rty relationships and trans tions have been ppropriately counted for and
disclosedin  ord nce with the re uirements of U.S. GAAP.

All events subsequent to the date of the financi I statements nd for whi h U.S. GAAP
re uires djustment or disclosure have been m de.

There were no uncorrected misstatements that are material, both individu lly nd in the
ggregate, to the finan ial statements s whole.

There were no known tu 1 or possible litig tion, 1 ims, nd ssessments required to be
ounted for and dis losedin  ord nce with U.S. GAAP.

Material con entrations, if applicable, have been appropriately dis losed in ~ ordan e with
U.S. GAAP.

The S hool is the prim ry obligor and principal for the oblig tions nd responsibilities
under the lease with W shington Heights Helleni Orthodox Church, In .a/k/ St Spyridon

this, there were no other gu r ntees, either written or oral, under which the org niz tion is
ontingently liable, th t re required to be re orded or dis losed in  ordan e with U.S.
GAAP.

Non Attest e vices

In reg rd to the non-attest services provided by you, we h ve:

1.

2.

3.

4,

Assumed Il m nagement responsibilities.

Designated n individu 1 with suitable skill, knowledge, or experien e to oversee the
services.

Evaluated the de uacy nd results of the services performed.

Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

As p rt of your udit, you prep red the dr ft fin n i 1 st tements nd related notes. We h ve
design ted n individu | with suit ble skill, knowledge, or experien e to oversee your services nd

h ve

ssumed 1l m n gement responsibilities. We h ve reviewed, pproved, nd epted

responsibility for those financial statements and related notes.

Info mation P ovided

1.

We have provided you with:



DocuSign Envelope ID: 02A5851D-92F9-43BD-9F38-606E252F0DA5

10.

a) Accesst all information, fwhich we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation
and fair presentati n of the financial statements, such as rec rds, documentation,
and ther matters.

b) Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

¢) Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom y u determined it
necessary t btain audit evidence.

d) Minutes f the meetings f the g verning board or summaries f acti ns of recent
meetings for which minutes have n tyet been prepared.

Al material transactions have been rec rded in the acc unting rec rds and are reflected in
the financia statements.

e have disc sed t y u the resuts f ur assessment f the risk that the financia
statements may be materially misstated as a result f fraud.

e have no knowledge f any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the rganization and
involves:

a) Management,
b) Emp oyees wh have significantr esininternalc ntr , r
c) Others where the fraud could have a materia effect n the financia statements.

e have n kn wedge f any a egati ns f fraud r suspected fraud affecting the
organization’s inancial statements communicated by emp oyees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others.

We have no knowledge f any instances of noncomp iance or suspected noncompliance
with aws and regulations whose effects sh uld be considered when preparing financial
statements. This includes the issue of the rent subsidy we receive NYCDOE. We are

f the space. The m nth y payments that we make to the re ated party under the sub ease
agreement are m re than the monthly payments that the related party makes t the
andlord in the underlying ease. The difference c vers the additi na faci ity ¢ sts that are
necessary for maintaining and operating the building. We have reviewed our sub ease
agreement with ega counsel and have been advised that it doesn tvi ate any app icab e
aws and regu ati ns A payments made t the Sch  fr m NYCDOE f r the rent subsidy
have been or wi be used on actua rent c stsin c mpliance with the aw.

e are n t aware f any pending r threatening itigati n, c aims, or assessments r
unasserted claims or assessments that are required t be accrued or disclosed in the
financial statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

e have disc sedt youtheidentity fthe organizati n’s re ated parties and a the related
party relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

The rganizati n has satisfact ry tite t a  wned assets, and there are no liens r
encumbrances on such assets n r has any asset been p edged as collateral.

e have evaluated subsequent events through the rep rt date including events re ated t
the ¢ ronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) pandemic. e have conc uded that there are n

3
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

adjustme ts eeded to the fina cial statements. The estimated pote tial future impact
ca otbe determined.

Wehave opla sori tentions to discontinue the operations of a y program or discontinue
a y significant services or activities.

School i the Square Public Charter School is an exempt organizatio under Sectio
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Any activities of which we are aware that would
jeopardize the Organi ation’s tax-e empt status, and all activities subject to tax on
u related busi ess i come or e cise or other ta , have bee disclosed to you and
appropriately reported. All required filings with ta authorities are up-to-date.

There have bee 01 sta ces that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred, of fraud
a d noncomplia ce with provisio s of laws and regulations that we believe have a material
effect o the fina cial stateme ts or other fi a cial data sig ificant to the audit objectives,
a dany otheri stances that warrant the attention of those charged with gover a ce.

There have been o i sta ces that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred, of

o compliance with provision of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a
material effect o the determination of financial statement amou ts or other fi ancial data
significa tto the audit objectives.

There have been o insta ces that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred, of abuse
that could be quantitatively or qualitatively material to the financial statements or other
fi a cial datasig ifica tto the audit objectives.

Ma ageme t does oti te d to prepare a d issue the other i formation included in the
a nual report as defined by AU-C 720. The standard defines other information as a
docume t, or combination of docume ts, typically prepared on an a wual basis by
management or those charged with gover ance in accorda ce with law, regulatio , or

information on the entity’s operations and the entity’s financial results and financial
positio assetouti thefi a cial stateme ts.

/E?cu Signed by:

&

i HBEC 20T C Rt
Eva Meyers
E ecutive Director

y

DocuSigned by:

uc er

Board Treasurer

DocuSigned by:

Pilleten

315FASF 6467 ..
Thancial Co sultant
4th Sector Solutio s Inc.



New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
Board of Regents

2022-2023 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

1 |Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

2 |Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
3 |that particular item

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate additional
districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enroliment would

5 |reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative.




z % = £ sepiy
Kieigy ‘2isniy ‘uy ‘who | 9£6°€9€ = = z 99008 0/8'€8C 009 siayoea| Aenads

Buiyoes | | 008'682 s = S 9G1'¢/L 0'919 002} sjuejsissy buiyoes |
nsans| 8v9'6¢C 2 g - £Y9'6Y G00'9LL 006 S18YIea | NSNS

yeis pads| L1 'v29 - - i CLL'7.9 . 002 a3ds -seyoea |
siayoea| pea]| 661°9/8'C - 2 = 988'2e9 698'EKC T 00GE I1eInBay - sieyoea|

$1S0D TINNOSYId TYNOILONYLSNI

VL1826 600926 687'7vE 919'209' E 44Y1S IALLVHLSININGY TVLOL
sB)eossy suonesado ‘uoser] aapndax3| ¥86°LLE 86°LLE = = = = 059 1e)S sAnessiuwpy
009 % siebeuey suonesedof 9€5°6LE 9£5'6LE = = = z 0S€ lebeuely ssauisng / uopesedo
2 = = z = 3 = @ouBUL4 JO J0PBIQ / 04D
Bl ‘WY ‘aInyn) jeraQ A 0 ‘uawdoeasal €90°60L "L 6G€°991 z = 6G£'991 VrE9LL 00'LL SI0JRUIPI00D) B SIOPANI( ‘sues(
sdy ‘ledipuud| 002°256 559'evl Z - G59'evL 06€'0/9 009 Juawabeuely [euorINYSU|
Jopaig aapndex3| 1£8°62C SIVVE = = SIV'VE 188091 00l Juswaebeuey 8AINIEX]
SUONISOd JO 'ON S1S0D TINNOSYHId 44Y1S FAILVELISININGY
S3ASNIdX3
(auajenijiniba swp jin4 ) s, 314 LEIS PUE SA[N JIEX3 ISIT|
082'6¥5°9L 161622 6£5°Ge8°} r0'L8Y'VL JNN3ASY TVIOL
9ze'lle L6162 62188 S3JUNOS ¥IHLO PUe TYI0T WO INNIATY TVIOL
anuaAsy (82071 JOUI0
joog xa1

(S[eal woyj 8WodU|) 821AI8S POO

z = = z B z (‘wdojeAeq ANUNWWOD pUe YINOA Jo Juswedaq) GOAG-OAN

‘sjuaunsanu] uo sbuiies ‘awoduj jsaseu|

JUBWASINQUIRY djel]

Buisielpun4 ‘suoneuoq pue suojngUIuo)
3INN3AIY ¥IHLO PUe Y201

LPZZ9e'L 90°00€‘L $324NOS VY334 WONH INNIAIY TV.LOL
= = = = = = anuaAay [eiepa Jaul0
g a Z Z B Z 1BYo
51¥'G09 = = = E 51¥'609 uogejuawa|duw| g Buluueld (dSO) weibold 100ydS Jopey)
sjuel
518'86¢ = = > E 518°86€ (4youn] @314) B2IAIBS POOS [00UIS
¥8L vy = = = = ¥8.vy 180 - Buipun4 a1
200152 z = = = 200°15C 1epL
59129 = = = 59129 z spoeN [enads v3al

ONIANNS TV¥3034 WO¥H INNIAITY

£12'098'71 $30MNOS JLV.LS WOXNS INNIATY TV.LOL
168'8v.°C = = = = 168'87.'C anuaAsy 9jelS JoUI0
= = = = = = 1eU1I0
5 = = 5 E 2 snnwns

sjuel
VIE'ELLL |- |- |- | vi€eLl)L |- | enuaAsy uoneanp3 [eads

8V6°eVE0L

(sweN Jau3) G PUISIA 100YIS
S = = = E B (sweN Jeu3) ¥ PUISIA 100YIS
= = = = E E (sweN s8u3) € PUISIA 100YIS
= = = = = B (sweN Jeju3) Z PUISIA 100YdS

8V6 £V 0L = = = E 8Y6'EVE 0L 00929'218 300 9AN
ajey jidnd 18d AD anuaAay Jidnd 184
S30¥NOS ILVLS WOXNS SINNIATY
3NNIATY
Iv¥INID ONISIV¥ANNA ¥3HLO NOILYONG3 NOILYDONa3
2 INTWIOVNYIN WID3dS UYINOTY
S3IDIAYIS L¥OddNS SIDIAYIS WYNOONd
3 sel vy JuaW|joIuT JUSPN}S [ENjOY
(z90Z191) (zeo'vzs)) 5 = (v82296'1) 58691 awoou| JoN
17829181 782502 E = £28'26L'C 06L°LLEZL sasuadx3 [ejoL
08L'5v5'oL 161622 = 5 6co'oe8’L yro'Ler'yL anusasy [ejoL
IVHIANID NOILYONa3 NOILYONG3
et g INIWZovNY  DNISIVHEANNS e WI03ds uYIN9IY
:0L MoJ ul ejep 3y} ajeindod ||Im SIY] "GG1 Mo ul BuiuuiBag uoidas JUaLL|0IUT 3Y) Ul MOJag PaIajua SI BJep JUsW|[0Iud JUapn}s ay | :9JoN aseaid
i 0
slqedijdde usym suonduwinsse sjou aseald - SNOILJWNNSSY H0 NOILdINOSIa €20z ‘0¢ aunr 03 zzoz ‘L Ainp
SToRduNSSy =
SHORAUINSEY, £2-2202 J04 1395dnd d3.123rodd

|ooyas Japeyd aljqnd aienbg ayj} ui jooyss



J1oxj01q sod ajei jej4) 260°L6 | 260°L6 |- B |- |- | soueInsu|
JONVYNILNIVIN 8 NOILYYIdO ALITIOVS

870°296°L vev'zey SNOILY¥3dO TOOHIS TV.10L
saijddns ‘Anued pooj - Jenel gIAOD) Z¥S 961 £ = = 6EC'EY €0E'ESL [ETTe)
a - & = x - Guisielpuny
080 - - e 199 £9ET (4e1s) foneiL
Juepnis/sros) G80°E6E = = = 6%'98 909°90€ yaun / sfeapy |0oyIS
Juspnys mau Jad 1500 uonisinboy) 008°0LL = 7 = 9/€'7C Y298 Bunsyepy / Juswyiniay Juepnjs
wopnis/e6$] 00€'09 = = = 99C €L VE0' LY uBWINIDBY YeIS
wepnisiz/Lg] 002701 = = = ¥E0'EC 999'18 juswidoprsQ Jels
wopnis/ecls| 00678 z = 2 8/9'81 2CC'99 asuadx3 DO
jepnis/yocs| 086°€CL = = = 9/C 1T 0196 1810 - S8DIAIBS JUBpNIS
= o = gl - o (yuapnjs) uonepodsuel |
Eovam\cmw_ 0825 2 2 2 ZSLL 968'0% sduj pei4
wapnis/sos] 009'6€ - - i zLL'8 888°0€ Juawissassy @ bunsa ] juepnis
Jepnis/syzs) ¥96'87L - . z [27K73 761911 ABojouyda]
i i S G 2 = auoydaja]
Jepnis/zges) 009'2€C = = = TLLLS 8TH'L81L ainpuny /juswdinbg
siwy4] 2oz’2 3 5 Z v85°L 819'G Jayjo sjeusjely g selddng
Emuz_w\momw— 051°1Ze = 5 = £59'8% 16v'ClL SYOOPLOM / SHOOGIXE |
= z = = = z sjeusjely @ salddng p3 [eads
wepnis/goes] G2€°981 = = = £00'L¥ €1€'GhL sjeusjely 3 sanddng Buiyoes | / wooissel)
ovv'L OFb'L 2 z = 3 sesuadx3 pieog
SNOILY¥3dO TOOHIS
20€'908 S3DIAYIS A3 LOVHINOD TV.IOL
sieyjo ‘Bulwwesbord ‘Buninsuod siwepay] L12°108 = = = # 112108 Buninsuo) / [RUOISS8J0Id / PaseYdINg JBUl0
= 5 = - B 7 (18p11 "©'1) SEIIAISG JuBWBRI
Buninsuoy a34s) 096 = = 2 096 = S82IMIBS P [e1dadS
jueynsuo) HH| S51°€6 G516 = = = - S92IAIBS [j0Iked
JuE)NSU0 82IAIeS poof 165 g = = g 1657 4oun |00YIS / BIIAIBS PO

. . = = - B S8DIAIRS 8SINN
= = = = = - 9884 Auedwo) juswabeuepy

1ebo1j £80°0L £80°0L 2 i £ = |eba
JUBJUNOD2E PEDINOSING ‘Bjel paxid - Jpny| 892°6EL 89/'6€1 F £ g - upny / 6ununoddy
$30IAY3S A3 LOVHINOD
£50'768°0L 925'vsz'L 0455992 156'€16°9 S1S0D 3DIAY3S TINNOSHId TV.IOL
WwLz0z' 199°c5Z 696°8£S LLLOLYL SL1I43N39 ANV S3IXV.L TTOMAVYd TV.IOL
yajew %9 Jusuunayj SZE'GLE z1E'98 = = ¥S1'1L 658°10C uoisusd / juswianay
dwo) s1axop ‘eaueinsul yyesH| ZLy'650°L 666°LCL g 2 81Z'65C G61°8/9 sjyeuag eakojdw3 / 9buiy
ewAojdweun ‘aseapap ‘ss| #00°828 05€'G6 5 = 165202 150°0£S soxe] |joiked

S1I143N38 ANV S3XVL TTOHAVd

z1£'169°'8 §98'000°L 109°921'2

S$1S0D IDIAYIS TINNOSHId Tviolans

101
R TYNOILLONMLSNI-NON TV.10L

£0€°eeT 55872 12168 0z2'89L
2 : 5 = = = = 1410
= =2 = - E i & Rundasg
9 I ipojsnp|| £02°G91 GG8'VT = . 558'7C 266'GLL 00¢ ueipojsn)y
ueuesq 1) 00929 - - = T/8'v) 82178 00} ueLRIqr]
B = = = g 5 5 asinN
$1S0D TINNOS¥H3d TVYNOILONYLSNIF-NON

¥68'625°S 0L5'282'¢ IYNOLLONYLSNI TV.1OL
spuadns] 005°9L} = = = 0€9'GZ 0/8'06 = 19YI0

sioyiom [enos| vl 'esl B |- IE | z62'901L | zeg'ose | [oos | siojesuno g sisideseu |
IVHINID ONISIVHANNA ¥IHLO NOILYONG NOILYONG
2 INIWIOVYNYIN WID3dS UYINOIY
SIOIANTS 1¥OddNS SIOINNIS WYNDONd
2 sel vy jusW|oIuT JUSPNIS [ENjOY
(2907219°1) (2c9728'1) - - (v82296'1) ¥98'6912 swoou] 3aN
1v8291°8) v£8°€50°C - - £28°26L°C 06L'LLETL sasuadx3 [ejo
08L'5v5'oL 161622 - - 6£5°028'L yrO'L8Y YL anuaAsy [ejoL
IVNINAD NOILYDNa3 NOILYONa3
et g INIWZovNY  DNISIVHEANNS e WI03dS Y INOIY
:0L Mo ul ejep sy ajejndod |jim s1y | "ggL Mol ul BuiuuiBag uondag JusW||oIUT Y} Ul MOJaq Paajua Si BJep JUaW||0Iua Juapnjis ay] :3JoN aseald
i 0
slqedijdde usym suonduwinsse sjou aseald - SNOILJWNNSSY H0 NOILdINOSIa €20z ‘0¢ aunr 03 zzoz ‘L Ainp
Suondwnssy =
SHORAIEHESY; £2-220C ¥04 1395ang ad3.123rodd

|ooyas Japeyd aljqnd aienbg ayj} ui jooyss



TidnNd ¥3d SISNIIX3

609 sel vy ANIWTTONNS TVLOL
(sweN J8)u3) G PUISIA [00YIS
(swen s8)u3) ¥ PUISIA [00YIS
(sweN 18)u3) € PUISIA [00YIS
(swen s9)u3) Z PUISIQ [00YIS

609 GEL ) 744 300 OAN
Dm_na_x..*_.nMvw_._.zm z:O_o._rMM&:mnm ﬂ._d“__.umuv““m »Salju3 aA0qy o1 pajyulT aly spLgsig [0oyds, - INJWTTOUNI
JWNODNI L3N
1v8'791L'8L $£8°€50°2 £28'26L°¢ 06LLLETL S3ISNIdX3 TVIOL
-uonjeaijdde jemaual ayy ul Juauisnipy mojd4 ysed Japun pasejd] 000°008 |- |- |- | o009z | 000°vz9 | AODNIOILNOD / STANISTY ® MONISI NOILNTOSSIA
986892 = |- |- | 68065 | 26v'60C | NOILYZILYOWY 8 NOILYIDI¥JIA
JONVNILNIVIN 8 NOILY¥3dO ALITIOVS TY.LOL
saninn
g = = = g = fyundeg
= = = = = = ainywn4 /juswdinbg
00202 0€0'E = = 0€0'E [ edueUBUIR B Sileday
sasea] Ayjoey om| | 009°L20°E 0%2'09% = = 0v2'09% 0Z1'05L'C osea] / Juay pueT pue Buipjing
= = = - - = |euojuer
IVH3IN3ID ONISIVYANNS ¥3HLO NOLLYONA3 NOILLYONa3
? INJWIOVNYIN VIO3dS UYINOIY
S3DIAYIS 1¥0ddNS SIDIAUIS WYVHO0Ud
= Sel viv juswijjoluz Juspnis [enpy
(290°219°L) (££9'728°L) E = (¥82'296°L) ¥58°691°C awodu| 33N
1v8'2918L £8'€50°C £ = £28°26L'C 06L°LLETL sasuadx3 [ejoL
082'6¥5°9L 161622 = = 6£6°GE8°L yr0'L8Y YL BNusAdYy [ej0L
IVY¥3INTD NOILYONa3 NOILYONa3
ROt ® INIWIOVNYIN NSO ezl VID3dS UYINOIY
104 Moi ul ejep auj ajejndod iIM S1UL GG} Moi i BuiuuiBag UORDS JUSWII0IUT BU) Ul MOIS] PaI3Jua S| BJEp JUSWII0IUS JUSPNJS 3UL BJON aseald
s|qeayjdde usym suondunsse ajou asea|d - SNOLLIWNSSY 40 NOILdINISIA €20z ‘0€ aunr 03 zzoz ‘I Ainp
DT £2-2202 ¥04 139andg a3.103rodd

|ooyas Japeyd aljqnd aienbg ayj} ui jooyss



SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
July 27, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

Location: By Zoom

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Michelle DeLong, Peter Gatof, Scott Levenson,
Michael Pollack, Walter Rendon, Joel Talish, Mindy Tucker

Other Attendees: Carrie Amon, Mayela Calderon, Alan Dichter, Jeff Garcia (4™ Sector Solu-
tions), Bob Keogh (4t Sector Solutions), and Evan Meyers, Dr. Mara Minguez.

Materials provided: Agenda, Monthly Report, June 2021 meeting minutes.

BUSINESS MEETING:

Mr. Levenson opened the meeting at 5:02 pm

Mr. Levenson introduced Dr. Mara Minguez to the Board. Dr. Minguez, the Youth Medical Direc-
tor and a pediatrician and adolescent medicine specialist at New York Presbyterian Hospital in
Washington Heights. Dr. Minguez supports the school and is interested in finding ways for the
school to interface with NYP.

Mr. Keogh introduced Jeff Garcia, a financial manager of 4t Sector Solutions, who will assist on
the S2 account. Mr. Garcia is a native of Washington Heights.

Mr. Meyers reviewed discussed this year’s summer camp. Fifty-five students are enrolled at S2
(academics in the morning and outdoor activities in the afternoon). Twenty-four rising first grad-
ers are enrolled in a local camp. Students at the DA camp will spend a Saturday at Camp Hillard
in Scarsdale, NY to celebrate the end of camp.

DA construction continues. The food pantry has continued throughout the summer and will con-
tinue on Saturdays throughout the school year.

Staff will return to school between 8/5 and 8/9. Students will return on 8/23. Because students
have not been in the building full time for over a year (and many not at all), the first week will
focus on onboarding the students.

The school remains watchful of the Covid developments. The motto “flexible and responsive”
has become a mantra that serves S2 well.

Board Voting



Mr. Levenson moved to approve the Jue meeting minutes. Ms. Tucker seconded the motion,
which was unanimously approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:35. The next board meeting will be on August 24.

Respectfully submitted: Michelle DelLong, Secretary



SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
August 24, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

Location: By Zoom

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Michelle DeLong, Cecelia Espinosa, Peter Gatof,
Scott Gottlieb, Scott Levenson, Michael Pollack, Walter Rendon, Joel Talish

Other Attendees: Carrie Amon, Waleska Cabrera, Alan Dichter, Jeff Garcia (4t Sector Solu-
tions), Sherry King, Bob Keogh (4™ Sector Solutions), and Evan Meyers.

Materials provided: Agenda, Monthly Report, July 2021 meeting minutes, School Evaluation,
ED Evaluation, HS planning document.

BUSINESS MEETING:

Mr. Levenson opened the meeting at 5:03 pm

Sherry King and Michael Pollack presented the S2 vision and planning for high school expansion.
The intent is that students will be in S2 from Pre-K — through high school. (The application will
be submitted in December. We will hear back in February with a plan in September 2023.)

Students will all receive a Regents diploma. Students will have other possible pathways including
civic pathways and dual language certificates. S2 will make AP classes and/or college level classes
available to students. The school will be relatively small. This school will feel very much like
School in the Square — expanding the culture we already have into the high school. The school
will provide post-graduation advising and arts education as well as physical education.

What does the smaller school mean we will not offer: We will have art but not every kind of art.
We may not have full theater performances. We may have community college classes (as op-
posed to AP classes). Nothing is yet set in stone.

What will be special: We will continue to be relationships first. The size and scale will have the
supports we currently have. There will be explicit celebration of biliteracy, bilingualism and mul-
ticulturalism. Student inquiry and participatory research will continue (students already present-
ing to academics all over the country); social and emotional growth will be supported; and com-
munity connections will be developed (community service, service learning and internships).

Ms. Amon: staff has been at DA for two weeks. First graders have had their first day of orienta-
tion. K has now been in school for orientation. Thursday and Friday both grades will be in school.



The teachers have gotten the rooms together. The construction looks beautiful. The library will
open this year. There is lots of joy and laughter in the building. It has been a positive week..

Mr. Meyers discussed the MS orientation. Each grade has had time in the school and in the park.
By the end of the first week each student will have an adult “buddy”. The mood is upbeat. Last
week 80 families came for a zoom orientation.

Staffing: We are fully hired. Unusual at NY Charter schools. Staff is now 80 strong.

Budget: We are reallocating money toward covid expenditures and reflecting lower possible en-
rollment in out years. We anticipate our enrollment to be 470 this year. We will have a remote
option for medically fragile students. We are now using more conservative numbers for enroll-
ment in out years based on changing demographics.

Next month the board will look at finances for HS (both real estate and educational costs).
Ms. DelLong presented a review of the School Evaluation
Board Voting

Mr. Rendon moved to approve the July meeting minutes. Mr. Levenson seconded the motion,
which was unanimously approved.

At 6:07 the Board went into Executive Session to discuss the ED evaluation.

The Board adjourned at 6:10 pm.

The next Board meeting will be on September 28.

Respectfully submitted: Michelle DeLong, Secretary



SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 28, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

Location: Dos Amigos

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Andy Cavanna (by Zoom), Michelle DelLong, Ce-
celia Espinosa, Peter Gatof, Scott Gottlieb (by Zoom), Scott Levenson, Michael Pollack, Walter
Rendon (by Zoom), Joel Talish, Carmen Tejada, Mindy Tucker (by Zoom)

Other Attendees: Carrie Amon, Crystal Fernandez Lopez (Asst. to the Principal, DA), Bob Keogh
(4t Sector Solutions), and Evan Meyers, Mara Minguez, Denise Rivera (Dean of Culture, DA),
Lorraine Rodriguez (Director of Ops., DA).

Materials provided: Agenda, Monthly Report, High School Proposal, August 2021 meeting
minutes, Safety Plans (both Dos Amigos and Middle School).

BUSINESS MEETING:

Mr. Levenson opened the meeting at 5:03 pm

Ms. Amon introduced members of the DA leadership team. Ms. Rodriguez then introduced her-
self to the Board in Spanish (thus demonstrating how the students in the dual language program
begin to learn and understand a new language.). Denise Rivera and Crystal Fernandez-Lopez in-
troduced themselves to the Board. The leadership team discussed their roles at DA and the phi-
losophy of the school.

Ms. Amon and Mr. Meyers led the Board on a tour of the school.

Mr. Levenson and Mr. Meyers reviewed the process to develop a plan for the proposed high
school. The budget has been developed and reviewed in detail by Mr. Meyers, Mr. Keogh, Mr.
Pollack and the entire executive committee. Similarly, the facility search has been engaged in by
Mr. Meyers and Mr. Gottlieb with input from other board members. The academic plan has been
thoroughly vetted by Mr. Meyers, Ms. King, Ms. Amon and the executive committee.

Mr. Meyers led a discussion about the plan and answered specific questions about the plan. The
budget contains several versions based on contingencies.

The current plan envisions $2 million in fundraising per year (5400K more than current fundrais-
ing) on a $32 million budget. The budget maintains a minimum of 40 days cash. Board members
will continue to review the materials and ask questions. The Board will vote at next month’s
meeting on whether to move forward with the plan.



At 7 pm the Board went into executive session to discuss a potential board member.
At 7:06 the Board returned to the public meeting.
Board Voting

Mr. Gatof made a motion to elect Dr. Maya Minguez as a Board member. Mr. Talish seconded
the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Mr. Talish moved to approve the August meeting minutes. Mr. Levenson seconded the motion,
which was unanimously approved.

Mr. Levenson moved to approve the safety plans for Dos Amigos and the School in the Square
middle school. Mr. Gatof seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

The Board adjourned at 7:09 pm.

The next Board meeting will be on October 26.

Respectfully submitted: Michelle DeLong, Secretary



SCHOOL N THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meetin of the Board of Trustees
October 26, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

Location: Meetin by Zoom

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Andy Cavanna, Michelle DeLon , Cecelia Espi-
nosa, Peter Gatof, Scott Gottlieb, Scott Levenson, Michael Pollack, Walter Rendon, Joel Talish,
Carmen Tejada, Mindy Tucker

Other Attendees: Mayela Calderon, Rosemarie Cruz (S2 Communications Mgr) Alan Dichter,
Jeff Garcia, Tisha yter (Orr Group), Bob Keogh (4t Sector Solutions), Evan Meyers, Mara
Minguez,

Materials provided: A enda, Monthly Report, September 2021 meetin minutes.

B SINESS MEETING:

Mr. Levenson opened the meeting at 5:03 pm

Rose Cruz introduced herself to the board as the new S2 Communications Mana er. She will
oversee the website and S2’s social media. S2 is thrilled to welcome her aboard.

Tisha Hyter (Orr Group): Recommends the Board build a culture of fundraising and philanthropy
and invest in diversity of the Board and donor community. She encourages the Board to think of
secondary opportunities to bring in a wider roup of donors who may have interest in the mission
of the school.

Mr. Levenson and his family foundation has committed to a 5-year, $1.5 million pled e to the
school. e and his family are excited to be able to support the school financially as well as
through his direct work with the school.

Ms. Calderon discussed the school’s $10 million fundraising oal over the next 5 years.

Ms. Calderon discussed the 5-Year Growth strategy: Growin up (our hi h school); Growing down
(buildin the Pre-K) and Growin out (expanding community enga ement). By FY27 we plan to
serve over 2000 families.

Areas we need the money for: Space for the new HS, Talent (mission ali ned with diverse expe-
rience and expertise), Academic enrichment, community investment and success of students af-
ter S2 (life skills and internship opportunities).



Progress to 10M campai n: $5.435 million already raised. We will participate in iving Tuesday
a ain this year. This is an opportunity to enga e companies as well as individuals. The theme is
“Radical Generosity.”

Mr. Meyers mentioned that politicians and community members are extremely supportive of our
HS application, many havin submitted letters on our behalf.

Mr. Meyers discussed the monthly update.
The board discussed the rowth plan.
Board Voting:

Minutes: Mr. Pollack moved to approve the September meetin minutes. Mr. Talish seconded
the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Mr. Levenson moved to authorize the submission of the plan for expansion to a hi h school and
pre-kinder arten pro ram. The plan is based on bud et parameters outlined in the materials
discussed at the September board meetin . Mr. Tucker seconded the motion, which was unani-
mously approved.

The next Board meetin will be on November 16 on zoom.
The meetin adjourned at 6:25 pm

Respectfully submitted: Michelle DelLong, Secretary



SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
November 16, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

Location: Meeting by Zoom

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Cecelia Espinosa, Scott Gottlieb, Scott Leven-
son, Michael Pollack, Walter Rendon, Carmen Tejada, Mindy Tucker

Board Members not present: Andy Cavanna, Michelle DeLong, Peter Gatof, Joel Talish

Other Attendees: Carrie Amon, Mayela Calderon, Cynthia Carrion, Sandra Franqui (S2 Family
Council Chair), Bob Keogh (4t Sector Solutions), Yisbell Marrero (Family Support Program), Evan
Meyers, Mara Minguez

Materials provided: Agenda, Monthly Report, October 2021 meeting minutes, S2 High School
Application Recommendation.

BUSINESS MEETING:

Mr. Levenson opened the meeting at 5:04 pm

Cynthia Carrion, Yisbell Marrero, Carmen Tejada, and Cecilia Espinosa discussed the progress on
Community Engagement. Cynthia introduced Sandra Franqui as the new S2 Family Council
Chair. The presentation included information about the S2 Family Council, the Family Support
Program, Community Connections, the 25 community organizations that S2 works with and
helps support, and the 2022-23 recruitment strategy for new students.

Ms. Amon and Mr. Meyers discussed the application for Pre-K. Three classrooms with 18 children
in each classroom. The pre-K will financial plan says that expenses will exceed revenue by a small
amount. In year three, the program will also have additional rent expenses.

Mr. Meyers discussed the monthly update.
Ms. Calderon discussed our development plans for Giving Tuesday which is on November 30t.
Board Voting:

Minutes: Mr. Levenson moved to approve the October meeting minutes. Ms. Tejada seconded
the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Mr. Pollack made the following motion:



The School in the Square Board of Trustees, having conducted a thorough criminal history rec-
ord check via fingerprinting which is deemed acceptable by NYSED, and having discovered no
State or federal criminal history, or having provided information regarding such history to
NYSED, if found, and having verified that any academic and/or professional credential or qualifi-
cation presented by the proposed member is genuine, and having reviewed the application in
its entirety, has voted to select Mara Minguez as a member to its Board of Trustees, with a
term expiring on June 2024, pending approval by NYSED. The resolution approving Mara
Minguez is adopted upon NYSED’s approval.

Mr. Gottlieb seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.
The next Board meeting will be on December 14th at the S2 Middle School.
The meeting adjourned at 6:12 pm

Respectfully submitted: Michael Pollack, Acting Secretary



SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
December 14, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

Location: Meeting by Zoom

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Andrew Cavanna, Michelle DelLong, Cecelia Es-
pinosa, Scott Gottlieb, Scott Levenson, Mara Minguez, Michael Pollack, Walter Rendon, Carmen
Tejada, Mindy Tucker

Board Members not present: Peter Gatof, Joel Talish

Other Attendees: Carrie Amon, Kizzy Brown, Mayela Calderon, Alan Dichter, Jeff Garcia (4t
Sector Solutions), Andres Henriquez, Bob Keogh (4t Sector Solutions), Yisbell Marrero (S2 Fam-
ily Support Program), Evan Meyers

Materials provided: Agenda, Monthly Report, November 2021 meeting minutes, Resolution
pertaining to Andrew Cavanna, holiday pantry report.

BUSINESS MEETING:

Mr. Levenson opened the meeting at 5:04 pm

Mr. Levenson introduced Andres Henriquez to the board. Mr. Henriquez is a lifelong educator
committed to equity in education. He discussed his background in education, science and Latinx
student engagement. The Board enthusiastically welcomed him.

Yisbell Morrero introduced herself to the board. Ms. Morrero will be leading S2’s family support
program going forward. She discussed some of the many support programs S2 has in place.

Kizzy Brown, the Principal-in-Residence of the Middle School, reviewed her background and pas-
sion for education. She discussed the importance of every student developing the power of their
own voice. Ms. Brown also reviewed the planning and implementation for the middle school
return to school this year. She discussed the emotional toll the pandemic has had on the students
and some of the ways the school is dealing with it.

Mr. Meyers discussed the monthly update. He also reviewed some of the additional pressure on
teachers this year as well as the gains in reading scores despite the many challenges the students
and staff face. He discussed attendance issues and how the school is dealing with them.

Scott Gottlieb presented the current real estate possibilities for the proposed high school.



Mr. Levenson discussed the holiday food pantry that he helped organize. Fifteen families (41
individuals) volunteered for a pantry, coat drive and toy drive. He discussed this as a great way
to bring people into the school.

Ms. Calderon reviewed the successful fundraising year. This year we have over $6 million in com-
mitments and will collect over $3 million. The work S2 has done has been amazing.

Board Voting:

Minutes: Ms. Tucker moved to approve the November meeting minutes. Mr. Levenson seconded
the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Mr. Pollack made the following motion:

The School in the Square Board of Trustees, having conducted a thorough criminal history rec-
ord check via fingerprinting which is deemed acceptable by NYSED, and having discovered no
State or federal criminal history, or having provided information regarding such history to
NYSED, if found, and having verified that any academic and/or professional credential or qualifi-
cation presented by the proposed member is genuine, and having reviewed the application in
its entirety, has voted to select Andrew Cavanna as a member to its Board of Trustees, with a
term expiring on June 2024, pending approval by NYSED. The resolution approving Andrew
Cavanna is adopted upon NYSED’s approval.

Mr. Gottlieb seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.
The next Board meeting will be on January 25, 2022.
The meeting adjourned at 6:42 pm

Respectfully submitted: Michelle DeLong, Secretary



SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
January 25, 2022
MEETING MINUTES

Location: Meeting by Zoom

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Andrew Cavanna, Cecelia Espinosa,
Peter Gatof, Scott Gottlieb, Scott Levenson, Mara Minguez, Michael Pollack, Walter Rendon, Joel
Talish, Mindy Tucker

Board Members not present: Michelle DeLong, Carmen Tejada

Other Attendees: Carrie Amon, Alan Dichter, Andres Henriquez, Bob Keogh (4th Sector
Solutions), Yisbell Marrero, Evan Meyers

Materials provided: Agenda, Monthly Report, November 2021 meeting minutes.

BUSINESS MEETING:

Mr. Levenson opened the meeting at 5:04 pm
Mr. Meyers discussed:

e The progress on the high school expansion approvals and the overall school report.
Should hear by February 15, 2022

e School has had several positive Covid cases and has executed its policy. Mr. Meyers also
discussed the testing approach and the complexity of managing it.
Staffing at the school and the competitive environment for staff.
Enrollment is doing better than the report as students continue to join

® Mr. Meyers presented the mid-year FY22 reforecast. The overall net is the financials are
$380k better than our budget

e Mr. Meyers presented the plan for opening a HS for school year 2023-24

Mr. Gottlieb discussed the real estate options for the high school. Nothing is closed yet but Mr.
Gottlieb is confident that a deal can get done.

Mr. Levenson presented the key takeaways from a survey of the Board. Overall experience is
positive with some opportunities for more information on Dos Amigos and overall operations.



Board Voting:

The Board went into Executive Session to discuss the candidacy of Andres Henriquez to the
school Board. Mr. Rendon moved to approve; Ms. Espinosa seconded the motion. The Board
unanimously approved his candidacy.

Minutes: Mr. Gatof moved to approve the December meeting minutes. Mr. Rendon seconded
the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Mr. Pollack made the following motion for a board resolution:

This resolution, passed at the meeting of the Board of Directors of School in the Square Public
Charter School, 120 Wadsworth Avenue, New York, NY 10033, Tuesday, January 25, 2022, is a
follows:

The Board resolves that School in the Square Public Charter School will pursue becoming a
sponsor for the At-Risk After School Supper Program through The Child and Adult Care Food
Program, 150 Broadway, Floor 6W, Albany, NY 12204, in order to operate an after-school supper
program at the school, 120 Wadsworth Avenue, New York, NY 10033.

Executive Director, Evan Meyers, will authorize and sign the required application and documents
to approved representatives of the CACFP program.

Mr. Levenson seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.
The next Board meeting will be on February 15, 2022.
The meeting adjourned at 6:07 pm

Respectfully submitted: Michael Pollack, Acting Secretary



SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
February 15, 2022
MEETING MINUTES

Location: Meeting by Zoom

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Andy Cavanna, Michelle DeLong, Cecelia Espi-
nosa, Scott Gottlieb, Scott Levenson, Mara Minguez, Michael Pollack, Walter Rendon, Joel
Talish, Carmen Tejada

Board Members not present: Peter Gatof, Scott Gottlieb, Mindy Tucker,
Other Attendees: Carrie Amon, Mayela Calderon, Alan Dichter, Evan Meyers

Materials provided: Agenda, Monthly Report, January 2022 meeting minutes, S2 HS at a
Glance.

BUSINESS MEETING:

Mr. Levenson opened the meeting at 5:06 pm

The Board congratulated Mr. Meyers on S2’s authorization to expand the Charter to include a 9-
12 school. The Board then reflected on its hopes and concerns about the expansion for S2. The
Board is excited to work to bring the full K-12 vision to fruition. Mr. Meyers is committed to
knowing each student, being integrated into the community, educating the children and keeping
in touch with them after graduation. Mr. Meyers thanked the Board for its commitment to the
school and for the work it continues to do.

Monthly Report: Mr. Meyers reflected on the work required to get the high school up and run-
ning. The school will remain “relationships first” and will nurture students and their families.
While it will be a K-12 experience for many, others will come (and leave) throughout. We will
support them all.

Mr. Meyers spoke about an eighth grade student who progressed from a Level A reader to a Level
Z since entering the school in 6" grade. The combination of the student’s hard work and our
staff’s ability to work with her combined for this exciting progress. Hers is one of many success
stories.

Mr. Meyers reviewed plans for Summer 2022. We will have interesting programming with great
new partnerships.



Development Report: Ms. Calderon reviewed a Development Update. 2021 Success: Raised
nearly $6 Million (including multi-year pledges). We raised $2.64 million during the year (nearly
a million more than in the prior year). We have had more powerful donor engagement visits. We
have also seen increased corporate and foundation sponsorship. Our 2022 Strategy is to raise
$1.2 million in new pledges in addition to the money already pledged. Ms. Calderon reviewed
the strategy to engage new and returning donors. The high school announcement will be shared
with supporters and community partners. The Board should all work to spread the news about
the HS expansion and tell the story of the school to their networks. It is a powerful story that we
can and should share.

Board Voting:

Minutes: Mr. Levenson moved to approve the January meeting minutes. Ms. Espinosa seconded
the motion, which was unanimously approved.

The next Board meeting will be on March 15, 2022.
The meeting adjourned at 6:42 pm

Respectfully submitted: Michelle DeLong, Secretary



SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
March 15, 2022
MEETING MINUTES

Location: Meeting by Zoom

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Andy Cavanna, Michelle DeLong, Cecelia Espi-
nosa, Peter Gatof, Scott Gottlieb, Michael Pollack, Walter Rendon, Joel Talish, Carmen Tejada,
Mindy Tucker

Board Members not present: Andres Henriquez, Scott Levenson, Mara Minguez,
Other Attendees: Carrie Amon, Mayela Calderon, Alan Dichter, Evan Meyers

Materials provided: Agenda, Monthly Report, February 2022 meeting minutes.

BUSINESS MEETING:

Ms. Amon opened the meeting at 5:02 pm

Academic Report: Ms. Amon reviewed academics and assessments. She discussed student
growth and achievement in the two schools and reviewed data from mock testing for the state
test in the middle school and age-appropriate testing (e.g., F&P) at Dos Amigos. Ms. Amon re-
minded the board that students haven’t sat for state tests since 2019. The school has evaluated
what students need to focus on to prepare for the state tests while continuing to focus on student
growth. Students at DA have continued to improve in both their dominant and second language.
Students are given books to take home to practice reading. The first grade (whose kindergarten
had many covid related disruptions) has shown significant growth this year.

Monthly Report: Mr. Meyers reviewed the monthly report. He discussed negotiations for real
estate for the high school. We are still anticipating a September 2023 opening. Trustees will visit
the properties that are under consideration.

Varied family needs continue to rise, and the school continues to provide supports wherever
possible.

The school is beginning to hire for next year.

Mr. Meyers discussed challenges the school is facing because of students being out of the build-
ing and lacking traditional social interaction last year. The staff continues to work closely with
students to address their needs and concerns.



Mr. Meyers shared with the board some of the many emails of gratitude he receives from teach-
ers, families, and students.

Board Voting:

Minutes: Mr. Talish moved to approve the February meeting minutes. Ms. Tucker seconded the
motion, which was unanimously approved.

The next Board meeting will be on April 26, 2022.
The meeting adjourned at 6:00 pm

Respectfully submitted: Michelle DeLong, Secretary



SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
April 26, 2022
MEETING MINUTES

Location: Meeting by Zoom

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Andy Cavanna, Michelle DeLong, Cecelia Espi-
nosa, Peter Gatof, Scott Gottlieb, Andres Henriquez, Scott Levenson, Michael Pollack, Walter
Rendon, Joel Talish, Carmen Tejada

Board Members not present: Mara Minguez, Mindy Tucker
Other Attendees: Carrie Amon, Alan Dichter, Bob Keogh (4" Sector Solutions), Evan Meyers

Materials provided: Agenda, Monthly Report, Budget presentation, March 2022 meeting
minutes.

BUSINESS MEETING:

Mr. Levenson opened the meeting at 5:02 pm

Monthly Report: Mr. Meyers informed the Board that Mayela Calderon is leaving S2 and that
Monica Merchant and Cynthia Carrion will return to the school. Ms. Merchant will be the Direc-
tor of Operations for the high school (and transition into a COO role. Ms. Carrion will become the
Chief Program and Engagement Officer. The school is excited to welcome them both back.

Mr. Meyers thanked Scott Levenson for arranging for tutoring for S2 students. Seven students
will be attending selective high school summer programs.

Next year Ms. Amon will become the Director of Schools as well as principal of Dos Amigos. Kizzy
Brown will be principal of the middle school (and will report to Ms. Amon).

2022-23 Budget: Mr. Meyers reviewed the planned budget for the 2022-23 school year (which
contains assumptions for the out years as well). Mr. Meyers thanked Mr. Keogh, Mr. Pollack and
Ms. Tucker for their hard work, responsiveness, and thoughtfulness with respect to the budget.
Enrollment remains the key driver of revenue. S2 is currently in good shape or next year. Mr.
Meyers reviewed the org chart which adds several leadership positions throughout the school.
Mr. Meyers also reviewed the high school budget.

Board Voting:



Minutes: Mr. Gottlieb moved to approve the March meeting minutes. Mr. Cavanna seconded
the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Executive Session:
At 5:58 Mr. Levenson moved to go into executive session to discuss an employment matter re-
lated to a particular employee. Ms. DeLong seconded the motion. At 6:48 the executive ses-

sion concluded.
The next Board meeting will be on May 24, 2022.

The meeting adjourned at 6:48 pm

Respectfully submitted: Michelle DeLong, Secretary



SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
May 24, 2022
MEETING MINUTES

Location: Meeting by Zoom

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Michelle DeLong, Cecelia Espinosa, Peter Gatof,
Scott Gottlieb, Andres Henriquez, Scott Levenson, Mara Minguez, Michael Pollack, Walter Ren-
don, Joel Talish, Mindy Tucker

Board Members not present: Andy Cavanna, Carmen Tejada
Other Attendees: Carrie Amon, Kizzy Brown, Evan Meyers

Materials provided: Agenda, Monthly Report, April 2022 meeting minutes.

BUSINESS MEETING:

Mr. Levenson opened the meeting at 5:02 pm

School Report: Ms. Amon reminded the Board that Kizzy Brown will be the middle school princi-
pal and will have 3 APS (one for each grade) in the 2022-23 school year. Ms. Brown discussed
specific challenges the students have faced this post-covid year and the ways the school has ad-
dressed them. She specifically discussed restorative justice and SEL skills and training. Restora-
tive practice is used school wide by all staff. The school remains focused on relationships first.

Monthly Report: Mr. Meyers reviewed the monthly report. Enrollment for next year continues
to look better than the budget projections. 100% of 8" graders will graduate reading at or above
grade level. This is huge progress.

Mr. Meyers called attention to the deep and thoughtful work Ms. Amon across both buildings.
She does both the big and the small things. “Her smart and focused effort cannot be overstated.”

Board Voting:

The board considered a resolution to delay opening the high school until the 2023-2024 school
year. The planning year is necessary to obtain, design space and configure space appropriately
for a high school. Mr. Gottlieb moved to approve the Resolution. Mr. Talish seconded the mo-
tion, which was unanimously approved.



Minutes: Mr. Talish moved to approve the April meeting minutes. Mr. Levenson seconded the
motion, which was unanimously approved.

Executive Session:
At 5:52 Mr. Levenson moved to go into executive session to discuss an employment matter re-
lated to a particular employee. Ms. DeLong seconded the motion. At 6:00 the executive ses-

sion concluded.
The next Board meeting will be on June 28, 2022.

The meeting adjourned at 6:01 pm

Respectfully submitted: Michelle DeLong, Secretary



SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
June 22, 2021
MEETING MINUTES

Location: By Zoom

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Andy Cavanna, Michelle DeLong, Cecilia Espi-
nosa, Scott Gottlieb, Scott Levenson, Michael Pollack, Walter Rendon, Joel Talish, Carmen
Tejada, Mindy Tucker

Other Attendees: Mayela Calderon, Alan Dichter, Bob Keogh, and Evan Meyers.

Materials provided: Agenda, Monthly Report, May 2021 meeting minutes, proposed meeting
dates for 2021-22 school year, Dos Amigos Brand Book.

BUSINESS MEETING:

Mr. Levenson opened the meeting at 5:02 pm

Mr. Meyers reviewed the leadership report. Mr. Meyers discussed challenges with enrollment
as a new elementary school that opened during the pandemic. Mr. Meyers also reviewed suc-
cesses with community engagement (including continued work with the Westside Campaign
Against Hunger) and development. Mr. Meyers recognized the contributions of Mr. Talish in de-
veloping and deepening relationships with new donors.

Mr. Meyers then reviewed the budget for the 2021-22 school year and explained changes in
funding and spending from the last draft budget.

Mr. Levenson led a discussion about what Board members are most proud of from this year and
what they are curious about for next year. All Board members were proud of the school’s per-
formance during the pandemic: the shift to remote learning, the work with the community, the
ability to run a new kindergarten, the fact that kids continued to show growth. The school stayed
true to its mission.

Board Voting

Mr. Pollack moved to approve the proposed meeting schedule for the 2021-22 school year. Mr.
Talish seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Mr. Rendon moved to approve the May meeting minutes. Mr. Levenson seconded the motion,
which was unanimously approved.



Ms. DeLong moved to approve the proposed budget for the 2021-22 school year. Mr. Talish
seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:14. The next board meeting will be on July 27.

Respectfully submitted: Michelle DelLong, Secretary



SCHOOL IN THE SQUARE CHARTER SCHOOL
Meeting of the Board of Trustees
June 28, 2022
MEETING MINUTES

Location: Meeting by Zoom

Board Members Present (in alphabetical order): Andy Cavanna, Michelle DelLong, Peter Gatof,
Scott Gottlieb, Andres Henriquez, Scott Levenson, Walter Rendon, Joel Talish, Carmen Tejada,
Mindy Tucker

Board Members not present: Cecelia Espinosa, Mara Minguez, Michael Pollack
Other Attendees: Carrie Amon, Alan Dichter, Bob Keogh, Evan Meyers

Materials provided: Agenda, Monthly Report, May 2022 meeting minutes, School Evaluation.

BUSINESS MEETING:

Mr. Levenson opened the meeting at 5:02 pm
ED Report:

Mr. Meyers informed the board that Carmen Tejada is resigning from the board. Mr. Meyers
thanked her for her work first as a parent and later as a board member. Board members also
praised the work Ms. Tejada has done with the school. Ms. Tejada spoke about her respect for
the school.

Real Estate: The school continues to negotiate for high school space. We should have an agree-
ment in principle within a few weeks for one of two spaces currently being discussed. Mr.
Gottlieb and Mr. Meyers will keep the board informed of developments.

Staffing: Salaries continue to rise. Most positions are filled for next year. Leadership teams for
next year are in place. DA has a few unfilled staff positions. We continue to look for a replace-
ment for Ms. Calderon. We are actively interviewing potential principals for the HS.

Mr. Meyers discussed a three-year plan for the evolution of the leadership structure including a
head of school position as the school continues to grow.

Budget: Mr. Meyers and the finance committee reviewed changes to the proposed budget for
the 2022-23 school year.

Ms. DeLong reminded board members to review the school report and praised the school for the
work done this year.



The next board meeting will be in-person on July 26.

The board went into executive session at 6:01 pm to discuss compensation for an individual staff
member.

The board exited executive session at 6:06 pm.
Board Voting:

Budget: Mr. Talish moved to approve the proposed 2022-23 budget. Mr. Hernandez seconded
the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Minutes: Mr. Levenson moved to approve the May meeting minutes. Ms. Tucker seconded the
motion, which was unanimously approved.

The meeting adjourned at 6:09 pm

Respectfully submitted: Michelle DeLong, Secretary



oeo)
euonoNnsu|

sannsqns

Jopessequiy

SIYI0 M

BID0
[E1295 9]BIDO0SSY

SIayoea ], suonetadp
110ddng

91B100SSY
SI9yoea], suonetadp

wea ],
[euonIONISUJ

siiey) suonesadp

juswiiedaq - J0 10323.1Q

|edidutd
UeISISSY

S|00Yds ||V —@en|q

[ednourig
JUBISISSY

|ediputid
JUBISISSY

ledidulig

¥20¢-€C0¢ wea | paseg-|ooyds




J0JBUIpPI00)
SUO[BITUNUWIWOY)

J103euIp.100)
juauUR INDIY
juapnis

J0JBUIP.I00)) JUd.Ie]
/103euIp.100)

weagoad Ajruey

490140
juawadeduy
R weidold JaIyd

122110
suoniesado J21Iyd

jJuswdo|aAaq
J0 10322117

Ju3je] Jo 4039341

SH - usain
SIA —>juid y1eq

va -3juid
S|ooyds ||y :@njg

(€) sieduud

9]EBID0SSY

SaNI[Ioe] %8 P00,

aqepoSsy
SORHPEL 5 pacd

JoSeUB JAIS

PoO4 % SanI[Ioe]

J03euip.1oo)

dAIIE

LSTUTPY

103123JI(J 2A11N2aX3

¥20¢-€20C Wea] 3dljO |es3ua)



Date
August 2022

2022-23 Staff Calendar

Event

Grade(s)

August 10-12, 15-19, 24-26, 29 & 30

Wednesday, Aug 10
Wednesday, Aug 24-Friday, Aug 26
Monday, Aug 29

September 2022

Blackout Dates
First Teacher Day
On-Campus Orientation

First Day of School (half day)

PKLXG1:2:06:7:8
PK;XK1,206, 7,8

September 2, 6, 23 & 27
Monday, Sep 5

Thursday, Sep 15
Thursday, Sep 22
Monday, Sep 26

Blackout Dates

No School - Labor Day

Fall MAP Reading Test

Fall MAP Math Test

No School - Rosh Hashanah

PK;:K1,256,7,:8
6,7,8
6,7,8
PK.K 1,2,6,7,8

Monday, Sep 12 - Friday, Sep 16 Curriculum Nights PK. K, 1,2,6,7,8
October 2022

October 7 & 11 Blackout Dates

Wednesday, Oct 5 No School - Yom Kippur PK,;K:1,2.6,7.8
Monday, Oct 10 No School - Indigenous Peoples' Day PK;K,1,2,6,7,8
November 2022

November 23 & 28 Blackout Dates

Wednesday, Nov 23 Half Day of School PRKA,256:7:8

Thursday, Nov 24 - Friday, Nov 25

December 2022

No School - Thanksgiving Break

PREKEA,256) 748

December 5, 15, 16, & 23
Friday, Dec 2

Monday, Dec 5

Thursday, Dec 15

Friday, Dec 16

Friday, Dec 23

Monday, Dec 26 - Friday, Dec 30

Blackout Dates

Last Day of Trimester 1

No School - Staff Dev. Day (At home Assignments)
Family Conferences (At home Assignments)

Family Conferences (At home Assignments)

Half Day of School

No School - Winter Break

PK K.1,2546:57,,8
PK K 1,2,6,7,8
PK.K 1,2,6,7,8
PK K 1,2

PK K 1,2,6,7,8
PK. K 1:2:6, 7:8

January 2023

January 3, 13, 17 Blackout Dates

Monday, Jan 2 No School - Winter Break PK:KA1,2:6;7:8
Monday, Jan 16 No School - Martin Luther King Jr. Day PG 4:20657 8
February 2023

February 17 & 27 Blackout Dates

Monday, Feb 20 - Friday, Feb 24

No School - Mid-Winter Break

PKK;:1,/206:7,:8



March 2023

March 20, 30 & 31
Friday, Mar 17
Monday, Mar 20
Thursday, Mar 30
Friday, Mar 31

April 2023

Blackout Dates

Last Day of Trimester 2

No School - Staff Dev. Day (At home Assignments)
Family Conferences (At home Assignments)

Family Conferences (At home Assignments)

PK. K 1,2,6,7,8
PK K, 1,2,6,7,8
PK. K 1,2,6,7,8
PK. K 1,2

April 5,17, 20, 24

Thursday, Apr 6 - Friday, Apr 14
Wednesday, Apr 19 - Thursday, Apr 20
Friday, Apr 21

Blackout Dates

No School - Spring Break
NYS ELA Test (Half Day)
No School - Eid al-Fitr

PK 1152065758
6,7,8
PR K 151256, 78

May 2023

May 26 & 30 Blackout Dates

Wednesday, May 18 Spring MAP Reading Test 6,7,8

Wednesday, May 25 Spring MAP Math Test 6,7,8

Monday, May 29 No School - Memorial Day PK. K, 1,2,6,7,8
Wednesday, May 3 - Thursday, May 4 NYS Math Test (Half Day) 6,7,8

June 2023

June 16 & 20 Blackout Dates

Monday, Jun 5 NYS Science Test (Written) 8

Monday, Jun 19 No School - Juneteenth PK; K 1,26, 7,8

Wednesday, Jun 14 - Friday, Jun 23
Thursday, Jun 22

Friday, Jun 23

Wednesday, Jun 28

Regents Exams

8th Grade Celebration

Last Day of School - Half Day
Last Teacher Day

8
8
PKSK;:1512,6,7:8
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